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Independent Auditor’s Report

To
The President of India
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of National Bank for Financing
Infrastructure and Development (NaBFID ) (‘the Institution’) , which comprise the Balance
Sheet as at 31% March, 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow statement
for the period then ended and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required in accordance with Rule 9
of the National Bank for Financing Infrastructure and Development General Rules, 2022 and
give a true and fair view, in conformity with the Accounting Standards notified by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India {“the ICAI”} and accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Institution as at 31%* March, 2024, its profit and its cash flows
for the period ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

2. We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (‘SAs’) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements’ section of our report. We are independent of the Institution in
accordance with the “Code of Ethics” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

3. Key Audit Matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements for the financial year ended 31** March,
2024. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the Financial statements as
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a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters.

We have determined the matters described below to be the Key Audit Matters to be
communicated in our report

S.No. I

Key Audit Matter

Auditor’s response

Identification of Non-performing advances
and provisioning of advances:

Advances constitute a significant portion of
the Bank’s assets and the quality of these
advances is measured in terms of ratio of
Non-Performing Advances (“NPA”) to the
gross advances of the Bank. The Bank
advances constitute 64.11% of the total
assets and the gross NPA and Net NPA ratio
of the Bank is NIL

The Reserve Bank of India’s (“RBI”)
guidelines on Income recognition and asset
classification  (“IRAC”})  prescribe  the
prudential norms for identification and
classification of NPAs and the minimum
provision required for such assets. The Bank
is also required to apply its judgement to
determine the identification and provision
required against NPAs by applying
guantitative as well as qualitative factors.
The identification of NPAs is affected by
factors like stress and liquidity concerns in
certain sectors.

Since there is no NPA identified as yet
therefore no provisioning for NPA is
required to be estimated based on ageing
and classification of NPAs, recovery
estimates, value of security and other
qualitative factors and is subject to the
minimum provisioning norms specified by
RBI.

Additionally, the Bank makes provisions on
exposures that are not classified as NPAs
including advances in certain sectors and
identified advances or group advances that
can potentially slip into NPA.

we have ascertained identification and

We performed the following audit procedures,
among others, included:

-Considering the Bank’s policies for NPA
identification and provisioning and assessing
compliance with the IRAC norms.

-Understanding, evaluating and testing the
desigh and operating effectiveness of key
controls (including application controls) around
identification of impaired accounts based on
the extant guidelines on IRAC.

-Examined the efficacy of various internal
controls over advances to determine the
nature, timing and extent of the substantive
procedures and compliance with the
observations of the various audits conducted as
per the monitoring mechanism of the Bank and
RBI Inspection.

-Reviewing account statements and other
related information of the borrowers selected
based on quantitative and qualitative risk
factors.

-Examining the early warning reports generated
by the Bank to identify stressed loan accounts.

-Holding  specific  discussions with the
management of the Bank where there is
perceived credit risk and the steps taken to
mitigate the risks.

-We assessed the appropriateness and
adequacy of disclosures against the relevant
accounting standards and RBI requirements
relating to NPAs including the additional
disclosures required in accordance with the
Regulatory Package and Resolution Framework.
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provisioning for NPAs as a key audit matter.

With respect to provisioning of advances, we
performed the following procedures:

- Gained an understanding of the Bank’s process
for provisioning of advances.

-Tested on a sample basis the calculation
performed by the management for compliance
with RBI regulations and internally laid down
policies for provisioning.

-For loan accounts, where the Bank made
provisions which were not classified as NPA, we
reviewed the Bank’s assessment for these
provisions.

Valuation of Investments

Investment department to function within
the parameters of the regulatory framework
and risk management. Optimize returns on
investments while adhering to the risk
appetite of the bank. To ensure that the
transactions are appropriately classified,
valued and accounted for reporting.

The valuation of each category (type) of the
aforesaid securities is to be done as per the
method prescribed in circulars and
directives issued by the RBI which involves
collection of data/information from various
sources such as FBIL/FIMMDA rates, rates
quoted on BSE/NSE, financial statements of
unlisted companies etc.

We identified valuation of investments and
identification of NPl as a Key Audit Matter
because of the management judgement
involved in determining the value of certain
investments (Bonds and Debentures) based
on applicable Regulatory guidelines and the
Bank’s policies.

Our audit approach/procedures towards
Investments with reference to the RBI
Circulars/directives included the understanding
of internal controls and substantive audit
procedures in relation to  valuation,
classification, identification of non-performing

investments (NPIs)and
provisioning/depreciation related to
Investments. In particular -

e We evaluated and understood the

Institution’s internal control system to comply
with relevant RBI guidelines regarding
valuation, classification, identification of NPlIs,
reversal of income on NPis and provisioning/
depreciation related to investments;

e For the selected sample of investments in
hand, we tested accuracy and compliance with
the RBI Master Circulars and directions by re-
performing valuation for each category of the
security;

*\We carried out substantive audit procedures
to recompute independently the provision to be
maintained in accordance with the circulars and
directives of the RBI. Accordingly, we selected
samples from the investments of each category
and tested for NPIs as per the RBI guidelines
and accrual of income is in accordance with the




RBI Circular for those selected sample

Manual Control over financial reporting:

The institution is in initial stage of setting up
of operations and books of accounts are
recorded in Tally software. Due to absence
of IT control over recording and reporting of
financial transactions, we have identified

We have carried out substantive audit
procedures to verify Income & expense incurred
by the Institution. Wherever applicable,
analytical procedures were performed to verify
reasonableness of transactions.

this area as a Key Audit Matter.

iv. | Treasury Function:

Assessing the parameters within which the
treasury and investment departments
function. Subsequent monitoring of trades
and position pertaining to liquidity
management, Bond valuation, Compliance
with the policy documents on investments,
hedge & derivatives

We have carried out substantive

of the treasury operations.

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

4. The Institution’s Management is responsible for the other information. The other information

comprises the information included in the Annual Report but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The Institution’s annual report is expected to be
made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report. Our opinion on the financial
statements does not cover the other information and we will not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information when it becomes available and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. When we read the Institution’s annual report, if we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to communicate the matter
to those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

5.

The Institution’s Management is responsible with respect to the preparation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and
cash flows of the Institution in accordance with the the National Bank for Financing
Infrastructure and Development General Rules, 2022 and accounting principles generally
accepted in India including the Accounting Standards issued by ICAl, and circulars and
guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (‘RBI’) from time to time. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records for safeguarding of the assets of the
Institution and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
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application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, Management is responsible for assessing the
Institution’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Institute or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so.

Institution’s Management are also responsible for overseeing the institution’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the audit of the Financial Statements

6.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures in the financial statements made by
management.



Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Institution’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Institution to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements for the
financial year ended 315t March, 2024, and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe
these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

7. The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss have been drawn up in
accordance with the provisions of Rule 9 of the National Bank for Financing Infrastructure
and Development General Rules, 2022, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of
our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purpose of our audit and have found
them to be satisfactory.

(b) The transactions of the Institution, which have come to our notice, have been within the
powers of the Institution.




(c) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Institution so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(d) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

(e) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the applicable Accounting
Standards.

8. As required by letter No. DOS.ARG. N0.6270/08.91.001/2019- 20 dated March 17, 2020
on “Appointment of Statutory Auditors (SCAs) — Reporting obligations for SCAs from FY
2019-20”, read with subsequent communication dated May 19, 2020 issued by the RBI,
we further report on the matters specified in paragraph 2 of the aforesaid letter as under:

(@) In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements comply with the
applicable Accounting Standards issued by ICAl, to the extent they are not inconsistent
with the accounting policies prescribed by the RBI.

(b) There are no observations or comments on financial transactions or matters which
have any adverse effect on the functioning of the Bank.

(c) There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks relating to the
maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith.

(d) Our Audit report on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Bank’s Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting is given in Annexure — A to this report
expressing an unmodified opinion on the Bank’s Internal Financial Control over
Financial Reporting with reference to the Standalone Financial Statements as at 31
March, 2024.

For, J Singh & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN- 110266W
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J Singh
Partner

M.No. 042023

UDIN: 24042023BKEXVJ5429
Place: Mumbai

Date: 16/04/2024
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 8(e) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section
of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting as required by the Reserve Bank
of India (the “RBI”) Letter DOS.ARG.N0.6270/08.91.001/2019-20 dated March 17, 2020 (as
amended) (the “RBI communication”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of National Bank for Financing
Infrastructure and Development (“the Institution”) as at 31t March, 2024 in conjunction with our
audit of the standalone financial statements of the Bank for the year ended on that date which
includes internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Bank’s branches.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Bank’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on “the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Bank considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to the Bank’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Banking Regulation Act,
1949 and the circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Bank's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (the “ICAI”) and the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by the ICAI,
to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance

8

Branch Office :

o Ahmedabad (Gujrat) * Banglore (Karnataka) ® Bhopal (M. P.) ® Bhubaneshwar (Orrisa) ® Chandigarh (Punjab) ® Chennai (Tamilnadu)
o Hyderabad (Telangana) e Indore (M.P.) ® Jaipur (Rajasthan) Kolkatta (West Bengal)® Lucknow (U. P.) ® New Delhi (NCR)

o Patna (Bihar) « Ranchi (Jharkhand) e Raipur (Chattisgarh) e Surat (Gujrat) e Thiruvananthapuram (Kerla) o Varanasi (U.P.)

e Vishakhapatnam (A. P.) ¢ Vijaywada (A.P.)



Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal financial controls based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the branch
auditors, in terms of their reports referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Bank’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A Bank’s internal financial controls over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
Bank’s internal financial controls over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Bank; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Bank are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the Bank; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the Bank's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial controls over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.




Opinion

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us the
Bank has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting and such
internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31t March,
2024,based on “the criteria for internal control over financial reporting established by the Bank
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India”.

For, J Singh & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN- 110266W

AN

IS/ N Yoy
7\ 110265W)/ %)
M.No. 042023
UDIN: 24042023BKEXV)5429 =
Place: Mumbai

Date: 16/04/2024

Partner
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March 31, March 31,
2024 2023
Schedule | gy y024) | (FY 2023)
(Audited) (Audited)
Assets/ snfEaat
Financial Assets/ fafta anfaai - — )
1. Cash in hand and balances with the Reserve Bank of India
/ e ferd 3o 35 e 3 e o anfad I 2 -
2. Balances with banks/ st & ura sfasiy I 18,215.74 12,941.01
3. Derivative Financial Instruments/ sca= ferita sme= 111 129.81 =
4. Loans/ v 1AY 35,342.38 9,753.74
5. Investments/ fafvem Vv 100.00 4,339.82
6. Other financial assets (to be specified) / 3= foxfra anféaat
(Rififee %0 % ) VI 1,298.96 275.89
Non-Financial Assets/ & fa=fta enftaat
1. Property, plant and equipment/ €ufw, €45 3R Iwwart VII 10.37 1.62
2. Goodwill/ g=ramr = 2
3. Other intangible assets/ 3= 3w wafe VIII 14.02 0.24
4. Current tax assets/ sdum ¢ i " .
5. Deferred tax assets/ sTmeafira st anf&m . N
6. Other non-financial assets (to be specified)/ ¥ it -fo=frr
st (R 6 % ) IX 17.38 2.04
Total assets/ wer snfeaat 55,128.69 27.314.36
Equity and liabilities/ @ramvur s 3R et
Financial Liabilities/ fosita 3aatiat
1. Deposits/ smr ufirat X N N
2. Borrowings/ 3ur X1 5550.00 800.48
3. Debt Securities/ o sfafoat XI11 19668.80 -
4. Derivatives Financial Instruments/ == et wwarit 5 s
5. Other financial liabilities (to be specified)/ 7= foxfra arfet 1285.40
(R 70 ) X '
Non-Financial Liabilities/ R fasfra avatfai
1. Current tax liabilities/ adam s et - -
2. Deferred tax liabilities/ smeefiig & et . 5
Total liabilities/ %er It 26,681.29 853.23
Shareho!}l\\er%;f?:qd/ et hr fafa



Audited Financial Results

FY 2023-24
2
March 31, March 31,
2024 2023

Schedule | gy 2074y | (FY 2023)

(Audited) (Audited)
a. Share capital/ = it XV 20,000.00 20,000.00
b. Reserves and surplus/ ¥er 3t srfaAfaey XVI 8,447.40 6,461.13
Total/ &1 28,447.41 26,461.13
Total equity and liabilities/ %ot e SR X arfeat | 55,128.69 27,.314.36
Contingent liabilities/ smefime aariat I XVII 665.52 270.00
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Schedule I: Cash in hand and balances with the Reserve Bank of India /

sraaet-1: WRdta R S & U sy Aohg TRT a9t Srfaviy

RN

FY 2023-24

(In Rs. Crore)/ (ufyr & stig #)

March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023

(FY 2024) (FY 2023)

(Audited) (Audited)
1. Cash in hand/ 3veey s Tf3r N 5
2. Balances with the Reserve Bank of India/ wrdig fisid s 3 uma arfesiy 0.03 "
Total (1+2)/ m= (1+2) 0.03 p

Schedule II: Balances with banks/ swa=i-2: d=t ¥ ura srfeaw

(In Rs. Crores)/ (uf¥r & =g #)

March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
(FY 2024) (FY 2023)
(Audited) (Audited)
1. In India/ wwa &
a. in current accounts/ = @i # 15.11 0.01
b. in other deposit accounts/ 3= smT @Wrdi § 18,200.63 12,941.00
2. Outside India/ e % =T
a. in current accounts/ =] @i # - .
b. in other deposit accounts/ 3= s @i § . 2
Total (1+2)/ %& (1+2) 18,215.74 12,941.01

Schedule III: Derivative financial Instruments/ sga=t-3: =g foxfta suwhit

(In Rs. Crores)/ (ufi & % #)

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(FY 2024) (FY 2023)
(Audited) (Audited)
Notional | Fair Fair | Notional | Fair Fair
Part I/ arr I amounts Value Value amounts | Value Value

(i) Currency derivatives:/ gzt
A

>

-Spot and forwards/ w1 o7t amreT

-Currency Futures/ 71 amd % dis

-Currency swaps/ g1 i&ef-agef!

-Options purchased/ @i T faswea

-Options sold (written) / fersht

T (forfam)
~3, ASSp

-Others/ 3= 75

5, o ol AV
NAT AN
AT
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EY 2023-24

March 31, 2024
(FY 2024)

March 31,2023
(FY 2023)

(Audited)

(Audited)

Subtotal (i)/ sa-gv(i)

(ii) Interest rate derivatives/ sarst
Eile ]

-Forward Rate Agreements and
Interest Rate Swaps / am@1 &t s 3t

ST &L ATl

24,500.00 -

-Options purchased/ @7 7 fawea

-Options sold (written)/ fesht
foepea(ferRea)

-Futures/ w=s

-Others/ s

Subtotal(ii)/ su-ar(ii)

(iii) Credit derivatives/ o sga=

(iv) Equity linked derivatives/
TR R & dalg, sqed

(v) Other derivatives (Please

specify)/ s sgea= (Faan faffEe =)

Total Derivative/ et sgea—
Financial Instruments/ fo<ig foraa
(D)) +(iiD)+Hiv)+H(v)

24,500.00 -

129.81

Part I1 / «wr 11

Included in above (Part I) are
derivatives held for hedging and
risk management purposes as
follows:/ s sxare 3R sifaw Jeem
Ryt ¥ forg e # wifirer (v ) g
R &

(i) Fair value hedging:/ sfa qea
TS AT

- Currency derivatives/ qg1 g~

- Interest rate derivatives/ == st
o)

A~1

24,500.00 -

- Credit derivatives/ s sgea~1

- Equity linked derivatives/ @memo
TR § Horg g

- Others/ s

Subtotal (i)/ su-ar(i)

24,500.00 -

(ii) Cash flow hedging:/ 7=t ware
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March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(FY 2024) (FY 2023)
(Audited) (Audited)

- Currency derivatives/ g1 s

- Interest rate derivatives/ s X
Rt

2

- Credit derivatives / S g9~

- Equity linked derivatives/ @mamu
TR A HoIg, eI

- Others/ a=

Subtotal (ii)/ Tv-aw(ii)

(iii)Net investment hedging/ Fae
farfFam Tema e

(iv)Undesignated Derivatives:/
b il

Total Derivative Financial
Instruments/ o e fofir foraa

@)+ (i) (i) +(iv)

24,500.00

129.81 - - -

Schedule IV: Loans [Net of specific provisions i.e. provisions for Non-Performing Assets]

[ srgaet-4: = [fSf¥ve saamEt w1 @ st e eniRadt & Ty saer]

(In Rs. Crores)/ (Wfzr & % #)

March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023

(FY 2024) (FY 2023)

(Audited) (Audited)
1. a. Bill purchased, and bills discounted/ @iz 71 feet 2R ffcerrer foe - B
b. Loans repayable on demand/ @i @ wfaea sur - -
¢. Term loans/ #ra =01 35,342.38 9,753.74
d. Others / 3= =
Subtotal (1)/ sa-ar(l) 35,342.38 9,753.74
2. a. Secured by tangible assets/ it anfit g sfong 27,342.38 5,753.63
b. Secured by intangible assets/ snd it g/ wfongg = E
c. Secured by bank/government guarantee/ sieh/aweT e ERT Sfenid - -
d. Unsecured/ wicsfa tea 8000.00 4,000.11
Subtotal (2)/ su-arT (2) 35,342.38 9,753.74
3. a. Loans in India / wiwa & s 35,342.38 9,753.74
b. Loans outside India/ wra = amet =0 - -
Subtotal (3)/ sa-aw (3) 35,342.38 9,753.74
| Subtotal (1), (2) and (3) should tally with each other. T K

FNX:
L Aw
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Audited Financial Results

FY 2023-24

Schedule V: Investments | net of provisions for depreciation and non-performing investments]

/ agEst-5: fafam [qeage ot smsier fafvem & forg suset @ @]

(In Rs. Crores)/(uf¥r & #g #)

March 31, 2024
(FY 2024)

March 31, 2023
(FY 2023)

(Audited)

(Audited)

1. Investment in India/ v # fatems

a. Securities of Central and State Governments/ Ssia 3R U= TR it
wfeiferi

LN

4,339.82

b. Shares of banks and financial institutions/ s 3fi fadia @&t & IR

c¢. Bonds, debentures and other securities of banks and financial

institutions/ st 3R forfta deerm! % sive, fea=r i o= gfafaat

d. Units of Mutual Funds and Other units / =r=gere %8 ! gzl i o=
FoRTEAl

e. Shares, bonds, debentures, and other securities of other entities/

I T & IR, S0, feal=r 3R 3= whenift

f. Investment in Subsidiaries, associate, and joint ventures/ ¥&mas,

geartt 3R W St % fafem

g. Others (to be specified)/ s (faffde frar smem)

Subtotal (1)/ 3u-aw (1)

4,339.82

2. Investment outside India/ v & == fafema

a. Government securities/ ®tri wfafcai

b. Subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures/ wgr, geantl 3N WIh S

c. Others (to be specified)/ a7 (faffde forar sam)

Subtotal (2)/ su-avT (2)

Total (1+2)/ 7 (1+2)

4,339.82

Schedule VI : Other financial assets/ #rga=i-6: s et anftaat

(In Rs. Crores)/ (afir = #ig #)

March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023

(FY 2024) (FY 2023)

(Audited) (Audited)
1. Receivables (Variation Margin Placed)/ s wfSt (fyrar =nfsia wan mm) 49.45 .
2. Receivables in respect of insurance claims/ star 3@ & deifta s afkr - 2
3. Others (Interest Accrued)/ == (a1fia <) 1,249.51 275.90
Total/ T 1,298.96 275.90




7

Schedule VII : Property, plant and equipment [Net of Depreciation]

/ gET-T: Hafw, T R TR (TEIgT & 315)

Audited Financial Results

FY 2023-24

(In Rs. Crores)/ (uf¥r & =ntrg #)

March 31, 2024
(FY 2024)

March 31, 2023
(FY 2023)

(Audited)

(Audited)

1. Properties/ @utx

" a. At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year/ qaat a4 & 31 @re i
feurfar % HTER AT |

b. Additions during the year/ 9§ & S uftae

c¢. Deductions during the year/ a4 & SRH FeXdt

d. Depreciation to date/ < e Teasm

2. Plant and equipment/ @4 3R I

a. At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year/ @adt a5 & 31 ==l &t
Reurfer % TFER A T

b. Additions during the year/ ¥ & R ftaea

c. Deductions during the year/ a% % SRH &Kt

d. Depreciation to date/ 3= q qeag™®

3. Other fixed assets/ 3= Ruifa snftaar

10.37

1.62

a. At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year/ w@ad a4 & 31 w<i it
Rl & AR AT W

1.88

0.04

b. Additions during the year/ a9 & IWH gft@e

11.82

1.84

c. Deductions during the year/ a4 % IR &eXdt

0.02

d. Depreciation to date/ 3 de Heagr

3.31

0.26

Total (1+2+3)/ e (1+2+3)

10.37

1.62

Schedule VIII: Other Intangible Assets/ siga=-8: swa oryd enitaat

(In Rs. Crores)/ (uf¥r & g #)

March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
(FY 2024) (FY 2023)
(Audited) (Audited)
1. Others Intangible Assets (to be specified)/ s srgt anfemt (faffde
[EEUS )]
a. At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year/ gdadf a¥ & 31
i Rurfa % I7gaR A | i e i
b. Additions during the year/ a¥ & 3/ aitaeq 14.64 0.26
¢. Deductions during the year/ a¥ & SR sdt - -
d. Depreciation to date/ 31 % qeagr™ 0.88 0.02
Total/ g 14.02 0.24
Ui —
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Schedule IX: Other non-financial assets/ sgaai-9: = it oty snfvaat

Audited Financial Results

FY 2023-24

(In Rs. Crores)/ (Tf¥r & s #)

March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023

(FY 2024) (FY 2023)

(Audited) (Audited)

1. Advances given for procurement of Property, Plant and

Equipment/ duafw, &7 3 30eht % 39197 % fore fog e a1fim ) )
2. Prepaid expenses/ q&ded =1 0.45 0.14
3. Others (major items given below) / =1 (@ = fifde ?) 16.93 1.90
NCD issue expenses capitalised 13.98 -
Others 2.95 1.89
Total (1+2+3)/ =t (1+2+3) 17.38 2.04

Schedule X: Deposits/ srgg=it-10: st

(In Rs. Crores)/ (Tf¥r & #tig #)

March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
(FY 2024) (FY 2023)
(Audited) (Audited)

1. From Banks/ st &

2. From Others (to be specified)/ s= ¥ (faffde forar smem)

Total (1+2)/ 5ot (1+2+3)

Schedule XI : Borrowings/ sryg=it-11: 3ar

(In Rs. Crores)/ (uf¥r & &g #)

March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
(FY 2024) (FY 2023)
(Audited) (Audited)
1. Borrowings in India/ «a # saw 2 =
a. From Reserve Bank of India/ vwrdtw fisid o & - -
b. From Government of India/ ¥R ¥R & . a
c. Term Loans from Banks/ st @ i swor 5,550.00 -
d. Term Money Borrowings/ fir 7z 3uR - =
e. Others- Overdraft / 313 & -aieRgre - 800.48
Subtotal (1)/ sa-ar (1) 5,550.00 800.48
2. Borrowings outside India/ v & aret 3ur - =
a. Multilateral/Bilateral Organisations (to be specified)/ sguefia/feusfia -
e (faffde feram stmem) i
b. Other Development Financial Institutions (to be specified)/ 3= B
oo forfte we (fafafde fomam stram) ) i
Subtotal (2)/ sa-atT (2) . -
5,550.00
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Schedule XII : Debt securities/ arga=i-12: sur wfasfaat*

Audited Financial Results

FY 2023-24

(In Rs. Crores)/ (Uf¥r & &g #)

March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023

(FY 2024) (FY 2023)

(Audited) (Audited)
1. Debt securities issued in India/ wa # SRt swor sfersyfoat -
a. Bonds and debentures/ sivs 3R fgs=x 19,668.80 -
b. Commercial paper/ anfircas Iw = 1
c. Certificate of deposits/ s Tl 1 w10 - =
d. Others (to be specified)/ = (faffds forar smem) L .
Subtotal (1) / 3u-arr (1) 19,668.80 -
2. Debt securities issued outside India/ wwa = aTet IRt wwr Afersaferat = .
a. Bonds and debentures/ sive ik feswn - -
b. Others (to be specified)/ 3= (ffafd form smem) - s
Subtotal (2) / 3u-arT (2) s 5
Total (1 + 2)/ mer (1+2) 19,668.80 _

* Debt securities subscribed by the Government of India shall be presented separately under this schedule. / v &R gwr e o

wftriferl =t 58 17 ¥ twla orewT & e forar smam

Schedule XIII: Other financial liabilities/ sga=i-13: s faxfta aarfat

(In Rs. Crores)/ (Tfit & #ig #)

!

| VA

March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
(FY 2024) (FY 2023)
(Audited) (Audited)
1. Interest accrued/ sievg sat 1,159.81 =
2. Unpaid Dividend/ sw€gs @izt - -
3. Unpaid matured debentures and interest accrued thereon/ swsa
AR e 3R 38 W Sieyd s ) i
4. Others (major items specified below)/ 3= ((ziq@ = fifde 2)) 125.59 5
Variation Margin Received 124.87 z
Lease equalisation reserve 0.72 =
Total (14+2+3+4)/ Fe1 (1+2+3+4) 1,285.40 =
(M~

7@
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Schedule XIV: Other non-financial liabilities (including provisions) /
argget-14: s R-fotar et (Swsut afza)
(In Rs. Crores)/ (Wif¥1 & #iig #)
March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
(FY 2024) (FY 2023)
(Audited) (Audited)
1. Revenue received in advance/ 1fm & 3 Ts"a 0.71 -
2. Provisions/ 3wy 142.85 39.01
3. Others (major items specified below)/ = (@ = fifde ?) 33.53 13.74
TDS and GST related 11.71 2.09
Sundry Creditors 20.79 11.20
Others 1.03 0.45
Total (1+2+3)/ e (1+2+3) 177.09 52.75
Schedule XV: Share capital/ srg=i-15: s gsft
(In Rs. Crores)/ (Tfir & i #)
March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
(FY 2024) (FY 2023)
(Audited) (Audited)
1. Authorized Capital/ srferga dsit
. ity Share Capit hares .10/-
:miuquggq;n (1,0o,go,?gof(l)boo?bo(?d(ﬁéoa(:’ggrolg/- u?a-es())f i ol 1,00,000.00 1,00,000.00
2. Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital: / s, sfiew sk gear
guit - 5
a. Equity Share Capital (20,00,00,00,000 Shares of Rs.10/- each fully
paid up)/ |mmer R S (20,00,00,000,000 & & W 10/- TdF T T@ & 20,000.00 20,000.00
)
Total share capital/ e v =it 20,000.00 20,000.00
Schedule XVI : Reserves and Surplus/ si3esit-16: srféra ik stirerfasry
(In Rs. Crores)/ (uf{r & &Ug #)
March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
(FY 2024) (FY 2023)
(Audited) (Audited)
1. Reserve fund/ smfarma ffer
(Created under Section 24 of the National Bank for Financing
Infrastructure and Development Act, 2021)/ (Usffr et famameT 3
b S arfufaam, 2021 Y amq 24 & siaria gisa
a. Opening Balance/ wifie sty 233.22 23.94
b. Additions during the year/ ad % <= afaes 320.32 209.28
c. Utilisations during the year/ a¥ & 3rm 3w - )
553.54

d. Closing Balance/ 3ffem sifasiy

LB ST

—C N

20N
LY
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Audited Financial Results

FY 2023-24

March 31, 2024
(FY 2024)

March 31, 2023
(FY 2023)

(Audited)

(Audited)

2. Capital Reserve/ smferm usit

a. Opening Balance/ wifye stfae

5,295.05

5,000.52

b. Additions during the year/ 3 & 3 uf@da

384.62

294.53

c. Utilisations during the year/ = % S 3w

d. Closing Balance/ sifim sifaeiw

5,679.67

5,295.05

3. Investment Reserve/ amfara e

a. Opening Balance/ wrifyr s1fawiy

b. Additions during the year/ as & IR iadq

c. Utilisations during the year/ o % gk 3w

d. Closing Balance/ sifiw s1fasiy

4. Special Reserve created and maintained u/s 36(1)(viii) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961/ sae sttarfiem, 1961 it amr 36(1)(viii) &

arefia Al ok avgefera fodiy st

a. Opening Balance/ sifirs stfasie

b. Additions during the year/ a¥ % SW ftad

c. Utilisations during the year/ a4 3 = SwiT

d. Closing Balance/ sifw stfosiy

5. Revaluation Reserves/ Tvieaw smfaa

a. Opening Balance/ smifie stfomiy

b. Additions during the year/ ¥ & xm gftada

c. Utilisations during the year/ a & SR 35w

d. Closing Balance/ sifiw atfaeiy

6. General Reserve/ amm= smRfaa

a. Opening Balance/ witfire s

b. Additions during the year/ a¥ % St af@eq

c. Utilisations during the year/ a¥ % <R 3wt

d. Closing Balance/ siftw stfasi

7. Balance in Statement of Profit & Loss Account/ @« it g

e & freor o seew

a. Opening Balance/ wrifye atfoeis

932.87

95.76

b. Additions during the year/ a¥ & g ufad

1,281.31

837.11

c. Utilisations during the year/ a4 & IR+ 39=m

d. Closing Balance/ sifim sifaem

2,214.18

932.87

M -
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March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023

(FY 2024) (FY 2023)

(Audited) (Audited)
8. Other specific reserves (to be specified)/ sva oy smfera (faffde
e wmem)
a. Opening Balance/ yrifir atfaiw - :
b. Additions during the year/ a¥ & 3w qi@d - .
c. Utilisations during the year/ a¥ & = 37@mT - -
d. Closing Balance/ siftm siferiy - -
Total Reserves and Surplus/ & aTrfer o srfere 8,447.40 6,461.13

Schedule XVII : Contingent liabilities/ srga=i-17: st aaarg

(In Rs. Crores)/ (U1 % s #)

March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
(FY 2024) (FY 2023)
(Audited) (Audited)
1. Claims against the institution not acknowledged as debts/ den &
et TrEl Y K1 % F7 § WwR T8 fowar : -
2. On account of guarantees / Letters of Credit/ yemif=i/se o % o 665.52 270.00
3. On account of forward Contracts/ 2ifim fsgretl & <@ e ]
4. On account of underwriting commitments/ gHRRY Wfdergar & od - d
5. On account of uncalled monies on partly paid shares, debentures/
Sif¥Te ®0 & A forg e S, feden W erEws o & o B B
6. Other items for which the institution is contingently liable (to be
specified)/ s 73 fmas fg deen s ®9 @ Swert @ (AffE i =) ) )
Total/ T 665.52 270.00

T
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Audited Financial Results

FY 2023-24

National Bank for Financing Infrastructure and Development

Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended March 31, 2024
[ ar= 31, 2024 =t game a9 & forg @ ok g @ oo

(In Rs. Crores)/ (qf¥r & g #)

Year Ended
March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023 |
(FY 2024) (FY 2023)
(Audited) (Audited)
Income/ sma
Interest and discount/ sarst 3t &1gr XVIII 2,849.72 1,121.88
Fees and commission income / 3/e% 3R iz A 2.47 -
Net gain/(loss) on sale of investments/ fafqum #t fosfht W =
/(@) XIX 0.56 -
Other Income/ o= arma XX 231.23 5.18
Total income/ Tt s 3083.98 1,127.06
Expenditure/ ==
Finance Cost/ fa<a arma XXI 1288.26 3.29
Fees and commission expense/ e 3R e =51 0.29 -
;r_({)wswns/ reversal on financial assets/ faxffg anfiaat w Iusiy/ XXII 101.59 39.78
Employee benefits/ F=amt @y XXIII 37.01 10.18
Depreciation and impairment on property, plant and
equipment/ €ufw, T 3R IR W TeaIR™ 3R T S Gas
Amortisation and impairment of intangible assets/ g @afxr
6T Shitreh SAATHT I BT ) L i
Other expenses/ 31 =54 XXIV 51.27 27.14
Total expenses/ o =4 1482.34 80.67
Net profit/(loss) before taxes and exceptional items/ ==t
e arermaren w¥ o g /() 1,601.64 1,046.39
Exceptional items/ sramamur 7g -
Net profit/(loss) before taxes/ &3 & g 515 amw/(717) 1,601.64 1,046.39
Tax expenses/ & == -
i. Current tax/ Id9= & - -
ii. Deferred tax/ smeafi@ & - -
Net Profit/(loss) after tax for the period/ =ty & forw ==
i 1.601.64 1,046.39
Appropriations:/ &=
a. Transfer to General Reserve/ amr= srféa § iR 5

(enzsow)2 (e v

iy .‘I J’\_.. L i.'. ..

g W
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Year Ended
March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023

(FY 2024) (FY 2023)

(Audited) (Audited)
b. Transfer to Special Reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) of the Income-
tax Act, 1961/ s stfufsam, 1961 & amr 36(1)(viii) & i - -
forsiy aTmfére & wermATer
c. Transfer to Reserve Fund ws 24 of NaBFID Act 2021/ )
Ty SraEte famuivr 3R fawm S wfufem, 2021 6 awr 24 & s 320.32 209.28
IR T
d. Others (to be specified)/ = (faffde it smw) =
;;;rggu;gl ;g;ii;ar:;é??;i;(ﬁum carried forward/ @m 3t 1281.31 837.11
Earnings Per Share/ ufd s sma
a. Basic/ amr 0.80 0.52
b. Diluted/ sfea 0.80 0.52

As per our report of even date / &% faais T gt faid & rgan

For J Singh & Associates/ &t & Rig iz waifrges

Chartered Accountants/ o<t S @THR
FRN./ w# usitestor dear 110266W

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF

DIRECTORS
v Heel & fog iR Tt el &

lnpit—

Monika Kalia/

N
ingh/ i.f(;; ealt V2N T. NI Manoharan/
IRz -\ ,\mgayi;}_ A, T
Partner/ .o~ &) (Director) /
bred pS52 (Fwr)
M.No. /mmﬁNzOzS DIN: 01186248

Place: Mumbai/
T — Has

Date: April 16, 2024
faaten: adter 16, 2024

\, A

Samuel Joseph Jebaraj /
YT A e

(DMD-L&PF)
(SrorEt-ue U8 Wiw)
DIN: 02262530

- HIfehT e
(Managing Director) / (DMD-CFO)
(S weeTh) (Srorr-demai)

DIN: 07427647

B.S. Ven@na
/ &, €|, Jee
(DMD-CRO)
(Frowst-diara)
DIN: 08489577

DIN:08579733

Pphes*

Behzad Bhesania
/ SgwE SaTET

(EVP- Head Finance)
(R i, for)

(/74




15

Schedule XVIII : Interest and Discount/ srga=-18: sar=r 3t a@gr

Audited Financial Results

FY 2023-24

(In Rs. Crores)/ (ufyr & #ig )

Year ended
March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023

(FY 2024) (FY 2023)

(Audited) (Audited)
1. Interest and discount income on loans and advances/ s 3t 1=
S 1,276.60 43 .42
2. Interest and di ti i t ts/ fafem IR
mn erest and discount income on investments T A 3R gL 118.85 733.19
3. Interest on balances with and due from banks/ s=i @ 37 3t stfay
T W =1 1,097.86 343.50
4, Other interest income (IRS/TRS)/ 371 sa1st 1 (371 3R To/ & 3R TH) 356.41 1.78
Total/ & 2,849.72 1,121.89

Schedule XIX: Net gain/(loss) on sale of investments / srgeri-19: f&fveam F fosft ot y1g wmw/(71f)
(In Rs. Crores)/ (Tf¥r & =te #)

Year ended
March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
(FY 2024) (FY 2023)
(Audited) (Audited)
1. Profit on sale of Investments Less: Loss on sale of investments/
Tl ot fonshY ot o fafre it fosh @ erfy 0.56 3
Total/ &1 0.56 -

Schedule XX : Other income/ aga=i-20: = a7

(In Rs. Crores)/ (ufir =g #)

Y IR

Year ended
March 31,2024 | March 31,2023

(FY 2024) (FY 2023)

(Audited) (Audited)
1. Upfront and processing Fees/ s1fim 3t sewmor o 101.08 5.18
2. Income earned by way of dividends on investments/ fafvar ot @msist
* w9 § flq o ) )
3. Income earned by way of dividends etc. from Subsidiaries,
Associates and joint ventures/ ¥eme uf-rl, TeAifrl 3 64w e & anaiw = .
anife % e ¥ Afla e :
4. Foreign exchange gains/(loss) (other than considered as finance
costs)/ faeft gz1 @t/ (71) (R @ o rfafer) 3 i
5. Other income (major items specified below) / s s (@ = fiide
% 130.15 -
Increase/Decrease in Fair Value of IRS/TRS 129.80 -
Others 0.35 -
Total (23+4+5)/ Fe1 (1+2+3+4+5) 231.23 5.18

Aot S
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Schedule XXI : Finance Costs/ argg=it-21: faw @vm

Audited Financial Results

FY 2023-24

(In Rs. Crores)/ (Wfar & &g #)

A Year ended
March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
(FY 2024) (FY 2023)
(Audited) (Audited)
1. Interest on deposits/ &7 w sarst = .
2. Interest on borrowings/ IaR 9 TSI 14.09 3.46
3. Interest on debt securities/ T gfovfoat w == 789.68 o
4. Other interest expenses (major items specified below)/ s sarsr
s (s 13 FRE ) 484.49 -
Increase/ Decrease in FV of Bonds 152.80
Interest Expense on IRS/TRS 369.60 -
Interest Expense- Grant Benefit (37.91) (0.17)
Total/ He 1,288.26 3.29

Schedule XXII: Provision on financial assets/ srgaen-22: fordta snitadt @ graam

(In Rs. Crores)/ (Tf¥1 & &g #)

Year ended
March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023

(FY 2024) (FY 2023)

(Audited) (Audited)
1. Provision for non-performing assets/ 3sieh amfiar & fog 3wy ] -
2. Provision for standard loans/ ek v & fefg 3w 102.36 39.01
3. Provisions/ reversal for diminution in value of investments/ @t
s 3 R 35 e & e 3 e ©.77) i
4. Provisions / Reversals on other financial assets/ =1 fa<fr anfiat
T Ie/IeT ) i
Total/ &= 101.59 39.78

St
N




17

Schedule XXIII: Employee benefits/ srga=it-23: e @mw

Audited Financial Results

FY 2023-24

(In Rs. Crores)/ (uf¥t & =g )

Year ended
March 31,2023 | March 31, 2022

(FY 2023) (FY 2022)

(Audited) (Audited)
;ﬁﬁgil%ng?g% wages including bonus on permanent employees / 13.64 289
;gﬂ%mg% an:ﬂgiT wages including bonus on deputed employees / 29.08 714
3. Contribution to Provident Fund and other funds/ wfass ffy ot
st et 3 e 0.53 0.14
4. Staff Welfare expenses/ wuaRl weamn =4 = .
5. Others (to be specified)/ = (@ = fflg ?) 0.76 0.01
Total/ & 37.01 10.18

Schedule XXIV: Other expenses/ sgasit-24: = @<

(In Rs. Crores)/ (URRT ® g #)

Year ended
March 31, 2024 |March 31, 2023
(FY 2024) (FY 2023)
(Audited) (Audited)

1. Rent, Rates and Taxes/ famn, &t st s 20.16 5.65
2. Electricity and other utilities/ fomreft 3t a1 gferemd 0.12 0.01
3. Printing and Stationery/ fiifém otk Ryt 0.03 0.03
4. Communication cost/ =R @ra = -
5. Advertisement and publicity/ fagma ik =R 1.14 0.13
6. Directors’ fees, allowances, and expenses/ fiewei i €, w0 3R @< 2.46 1.85
7. Auditor’s fees and expenses/ @i S EF 3 =7 0.58 0.30
8. Legal and professional charges/ ®t 3t SRR ok 13.84 16.35
9. Repairs and maintenance/ 7t d 3R T@@E » il
10. Insurance/ sfmr 0.14 ]
11. Other Expenditure (major items specified below)/ 3= ==* (3@

2 Afied) N 12.80 2.82
Software related expenses 6.68 -
Subscriptions 1.46 1.14
Travelling & Halting Expenses 1.51 0.35
Amortisation of NCD issue expenses 0.78 -
Others 2.37 2.03
Total/ T 51.27 27.14

*Any item unde; the. sub head ‘Other Expenditure’ which exceeds one percent of the total income to be

LW

sented separately. / ‘s
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National Bank for Financing Infrastructure and Development
T ATETEAT famaiwoT iR e de

Cash Flow statement for the period ended March 31, 2024 /
A 31, 2024 =Y @A a¥ & {7 H9 Tl wWene

(In Rs. Crores)/ (uf¥t & &t #)

Year ended
L March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
Particulars/ faawor (FY 2024) (FY 2023)
(Audited) (Audited)
A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities/ sramem nfafafiat & 7o yaw
;rgi:fefore Tax and Extra Ordinary Items/ s 3R sramemor swgat 1601.64 1046.39
Adjustments/ gaTaisT: 128.49 40.06
(Profit)/Loss on sale of Fixed Assets (Net)
(Rer it 1 ot ) (370 ©) :
Deprgciation/Amortisation and Revaluation Loss/ Teegm/afwmeT 3K 391 0.8
T wf ‘ '
Provision for Standard and Restructured Assets and Investments/ A&
o0 i R st B & e e 102.35 39.01
Net (Gain)/Loss on Fair Value Changes 22.99 -
(Profit) / Loss on revaluation of Investments/ (am)/fawr & gieaie ® 81 0.77) 0.77
Adjustments for (increase) / decrease in operating assets / afEe™
wufrat # (af)/w & forg wumEeE: (22,287.23) (4,240.79)
Investments/ f=wr 4,339.83 5,665.45
Advances/ =fim (25,588.65) (9,753.74)
Other Non Financial Assets/s= x faig afwufaat (15.34) 33.50
Other Financial Assets/3= faxfi afgufmat (1,023.07) (186.00)
Adjustments for increase/ (decrease) in operating liabilities/ afenem
vt & g/ (aeh) 3 Forg e 25,573.68 811.37
Borrowings/ st 4,749.52 800.48
Debenture Proceeds/ o SATH 19,516.00 0.00
Deposits/ smt 0.00 0.00
Other liabilities and provisions/sw darfEt 3R yrawm 1,308.16 10.89
Net Cash used in/generated from Operating activities/ af=rem
N S - 5,016.58 (2,342.96)
B. Cash Flow from Investing activities/ faer nfafafiat @ Tt yare
Purchase (net of sale) of fixed assets/ st dufta it wiiw (fosht &7 1<) (26.45) (2.09)
Increase/Decrease in HTM Investments/ wadiun frawr & gia/wH (100.00) -
Net cash (used in) / raised from Investing activities/ ¥% FedT (126.45) (2.09)
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[ Year ended
. March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
Particulars/ @awor (FY 2024) (FY 2023)
(Audited) (Audited)

C. Cash Flow from Financing activities/ fawfra nfafafimt & =t yare
Issue of Equity Shares/ 3=t s SRt s = -
Long Term Borrowings (forming part of capital)/ Sreferss 3ur (3sft &1
fewmm) ) i
Interest on Grant Money/ 37aW TRT T =157 384.63 294.52
Net cash (used in)/ raised from Financing activities/ 515 7et (38

st Rt & agord 384.63 294.52
NET INCREASE/ (DECREASE) IN CASH & CASH
EQUIVALENTS / Tt ot 7ardt wmranedt # 91 3f%/(#+) (A+B+C) 5,274.75 (2,050.53)
OPENING CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS/ 7&g Td &g aWhel 12,941.01 14,991.54
CLOSING CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 18,215.76 12,941.01

As per our report of even date / @ feier 6t Rl R & srgem

For J Singh & Associates/ & & Rig Uz waifroga

Chartered Accountants/ T AWEHR
FRN./ wd usftestor d=ar 110266W

DIN: 01186248

\,

Samuel Joseph Jebaraj
/ T ST ST

(DMD-L&PF)
(-t ¢ W)
DIN: 02262530

Place: Mumbai/
o — a3

Date: April 16, 2024
femte: arder 16, 2024

DIN: 07427647

Lt

B. S. Venkatesha
/ &t Ta, dwewT

(DMD-CRO)
(SrTat-sharRan)
DIN: 08489577

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF

DIRECTORS
Frgeres Wee & T of st iR &

L
ﬂ/@/ﬂw"- . W
T. N. Manoharan Monika Kalia
/A, T e T
(Director) (Managing Director) (DMD-CFO)
/(Fravr) /(srrer EwTeTeR) I (Fromdr-whiuwat)

DIN:08579733

b

Behzad Bhesania
/ SEsTe SErET

(EVP- Head Finance)
(Framr v, &)

e |
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Schedule XXV: Significant Accounting Policies and Notes To Accounts

1. Institution Profile: The National Bank for Financing Infrastructure and Development

(“the Institution”) has been set up under National Bank for Financing Infrastructure and
Development Act, 2021 (“NaBFID Act, 2021”) passed by the Parliament on 28" March 2021
to support the development of long term non-recourse infrastructure financing in India
including development of the bonds and derivatives markets necessary for infrastructure
financing and to carry on the business of financing infrastructure and for matters connected
therewith or incidental thereto.

The developmental objective of the Institution shall be to co-ordinate with the Central and
State Governments, regulators, financial institutions, institutional investors and such other
relevant stakeholders, in India or outside India, to facilitate building and improving the
relevant institutions to support the development of long-term non-recourse infrastructure
financing in India including the domestic bonds and derivatives markets.

The financial objective of the Institution shall be to lend or invest, directly or indirectly, and
seek to attract investment from private sector investors and institutional investors, in
infrastructure projects located in India, or partly in India and partly outside India, with a view
to foster sustainable economic development in India.

RBI vide its letter dated March 09, 2022 has advised that NaBFID shall be regulated and
supervised as an All India Financial Institution (AIFI) under Sections 45L and 45 N of the
Reserve Bank of India Act,1934. NaBFID is the fifth AIFI after EXIM Bank, NABARD, NHB
and SIDBI.

2. Implementation of Ind-AS:

Financial statements of National Bank for Financing Infrastructure and Development
(NaBFID) shall be prepared under Accounting Standard General Accepted Accounting
Principles. This is in line as earlier prescribed by RBI for All India Financial Institutions
(AIFIs), implementation of Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) for AIFIs has been deferred.
Upon future prescription of adoption of Ind AS by RBI for AIFIs, the appropriate forms
applicable to Ind AS shall be adopted by NaBFID.




3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

3.1. Basis of Preparation

The financial statements shall be prepared to comply in all material respects with the
NaBFID Act, 2021 and rules and regulations thereof, the guidelines issued by Reserve
Bank of India (RBI) from time to time; applicable Accounting Standards issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) and practices generally prevalent in
the All India Financial Institution in India or as amended from time to time by the Board.
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on an
accrual basis of accounting in accordance with the generally accepted accounting
principles in India, unless otherwise stated.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements is in conformity with Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP) and requires the management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, including
contingent liabilities, as of the date of the financial statements and the reported income
and expenses for the reporting period. Management believes that these estimates and
assumptions are reasonable and prudent. However, actual results could differ from these
estimates. The impact of any revision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectively
from the period of change.

3.2. Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognised when the requirements as to contractual performance have been
satisfied and it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the institution and the
revenue can be reliably measured.

3.2.1. Income

i. Income in the Profit & Loss Account is shown gross i.e. before provisions as per
RBI guidelines and other provisions as per institution’s internal policy.

ii. Interest income is accounted for on accrual basis in accordance with AS-9,
Revenue Recognition, except in the case of interest income on non-performing
assets where it is recognized upon realization as per the income recognition and
asset classification norms.

iii. Fee Income, Including Commission, Commitment charges, Service charges, and
Royalty income are recognised when they become due, or on completion of the
agreed service / milestone and acceptance thereto as agreed with the counterparty
or where the Bank is reasonably certain of the ultimate liability as the case may be.
Note: fee income shall include fees related to lending activities such as loan
processing fee, project appraisal fee, structuring fee, arranger fee, syndication fee etc.
and fees related to non-lending activities such as advisory fees.

iv. Premium / discount on instruments is recognized over the tenure of the instrument.

v. Dividend income is recognized on an accrual basis when the right to receive the

. dividend is established. \Jy)/
N w / =" O




3.2.2.

vi.

1i.

1il.

1v.

V1.

Profit or loss on sale of investments in any category is recognised on completion of
the transaction.

Expenditure

All expenditures shall be recognised for on accrual basis.

Premium / discount on Bonds issued are amortized over the tenure of Bonds
Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risk and benefits of
ownership over the lease term are classified as operating lease. Lease rental
payments, including cost escalations, for assets taken on operating lease are
recognised on a straight-line basis,

Fee expense shall be charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss when they become
due, or on completion of the agreed service / milestone and acceptance thereto as
agreed with the counterparty or where the Bank is reasonably certain of the ultimate
liability as the case may be.

Fee payout on asset proposed to be down sold (syndication) shall be provided for
upfront at the time of identifying the asset for down sell.

Pre-paid expenses shall be amortised over the period of the service / subscription.
However, an expense up to Rs. 5,00,000/- shall be directly charged to Statement of
Profit & Loss in the year in which it is incurred.

3.3. Investments

Investments are classified and valued as per RBI guidelines for AIFI reference no
RBI1/2015-16/104: DBR.NO.FID.FIC.3/01.02.00/2015-16 dated July 01,2015.

The significant Accounting, classification and valuation principles for Investments are
in accordance with the extant guidelines of the Reserve Bank of India on investment
classification and valuation. The entire investment portfolio is categorized as “Held to
Maturity”, “Available for Sale” and “Held for Trading”.

i.

ii. For disclosures in Balance sheet, investments are classified under six categories. (a)
Government Securities,  (b) other approved securities, (c) Shares

(d) Debentures & Bonds, (e) Subsidiaries/ joint ventures and

(f) Others (Commercial Paper, Mutual Fund Units, Security Receipts, Certificate
of Deposits etc.)

iii. Transfer of security between categories of investments is accounted for as per the RBI
guidelines.

Note :- Costs incurred at the time of acquisition, pertaining to investments, such as
brokerage, commission etc. are charged to the Profit and Loss Account. Broken period
interest is charged to the Profit and Loss Account.

3.4. Accounting for Hedge / Derivatives

i

Hedges executed by the bank shall are accounted for in line with the Board approved
pohcy drawn in line with the applicable accounting standards and guidance notes
; iheluto having regard to the terms and conditions of the agfeement. For hedge -

0
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transactions, the Bank identifies the hedged item (asset or liability) at the inception of
transaction itself. The effectiveness is ascertained at the time of inception of the hedge
and periodically thereafter.

The Bank has adopted requirements of the Guidance Note on Accounting for
Derivative Contracts (Revised 2021) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. The Bank presents its derivative assets and liabilities as separate line items.
The Bank make adjustments to the carrying value of its liability in compliance with
the hedge accounting requirements of the said Guidance Note.

3.5. Advances

1.

ii.

iii.

Assets representing loan and advances are classified as performing and non-
performing based on the RBI guidelines. Provision for non-performing assets is made
in accordance with the RBI guidelines. The Advances stated in the Balance Sheet are
net of provisions made for non- performing advances, and restructured assets.
General provision on Standard Assets is made as per the RBI guidelines.

An account is considered as restructured, where for economic or legal reasons relating
to the borrower’s financial difficulty, the Bank grants concessions to the borrower that
the Bank would not otherwise consider. The moratorium granted to the borrowers
based on RBI guidelines is not accounted as restructuring of loan. Non-performing
and restructured loans are upgraded to standard as per the extant RBI guidelines.

3.6. Employee Benefits

i.

ii.

Short Term Employee Benefits

a. Short-term employee benefits comprise salaries and other compensations payable
for services which the employee has rendered during the period. The liability on
account of Short term benefits are determined at the undiscounted amount and
recognized over the period of service which entitles the employees to such benefits.

Defined Contribution Plans

a. The Bank operates defined contribution plans for its employees pertaining to
gratuity liability. The payment under the defined contribution plan, is after a
minimum prescribed period of continuous service as per the organizations policy
or as per the Payment of Gratuity Act 1972 and rules thereunder. The banks
obligation is to provide agreed benefits limited to the amount agreed to be
contributed. The accruals are recognized in full during the period in which they
occur in the statement of profit and loss a corresponding liability account shall be
maintained.

b. Retirement benefit in the form Pension fund where the employee has opted for
the same, the Institution pays fixed contribution at pre-determined rate and the

obligation of the institution is limited to such fixed contribution. The contribution

is charged to Profit and Loss account.

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme,

for its employees. Each employee contributes a certain percenta

}b[’ his or her._.-f.




basic salary and the Bank contributes an equal amount for eligible employees as
per the scheme. The Bank makes contribution as required by The Employees’
Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 to Employees’ Pension
Scheme administered by the Regional Provident Fund Commissioner. The
Company has no obligation other than the contribution payable to the provident
fund. The Company recognizes the contribution payable to the provident fund
scheme as an expenditure when an employee renders the related service.

d. Asperthe leave policy, eligible employees can carry forward certain accumulated

leave over the period of employment. The Company treats accumulated leave
expected to be carried forward as long-term employee benefit for measurement
purposes The value corresponding to the leave carried forward is charged to Profit
& Loss Account and a corresponding liability account shall be maintained.

3.7. Fixed Assets

1.

il.

Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, if any. The Cost of asset includes purchase cost and all
expenditure incurred on the asset before putting to use. Subsequent expenditure
incurred on assets put to use is capitalized only when it increases the future benefits

from such assets or their functioning capability.
Depreciation for the full year, is provided on the following basis:
a) Building @ 5 percent on WDV basis

b) Furniture & Fixtures depreciation @ 33.33% Straight Line Method (3 years
useful life).

c) Office Equipment @ 33.33% Straight Line Method (3 years useful life)

d) Electrical Installations: For owned assets @ 33.33% Straight Line Method (3
years useful life).

e) IT equipment (viz. Computers, Laptops, Printers etc. and Software) @ 33.33%
Straight Line Method (3 years useful life).

f) Motor Car - Straight Line Method @ 50 percent (2 years useful life).
g) Leasehold land, Leasehold premises is amortised over the period of lease

Depreciation on additions / new acquisitions is provided pro-rata from the date of
capitalisation and pro-rata in the year of sale / disposal.

In case of revalued / impaired assets, depreciation is provided over the remaining
useful life of the assets with reference to revised asset values

The bank shall fully depreciate an amount up to Rs. 10,000/- through a charge to
Statement of Profit & Loss in the year of acquisition.

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date, if there is
any indication of impairment based on internal / external factors, to recognize,




3.8. Provisions for Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets.

In accordance with AS-29 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets, the
institution recognizes provisions when it has a present obligation as a result of past event,
and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be
made of the amount of the obligation. Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor
disclosed in the financial statements. Contingent liabilities are not provided for and are
disclosed in the balance sheet and details given by way of Schedule to the Balance Sheet.
Provisions, contingent liabilities, and contingent assets are reviewed at each Balance
Sheet date.

3.9. Grants and Subsidies

Grants and subsidies from the Government and other agencies are accounted for as per the
applicable accounting standards having regard to the terms and conditions of the agreement
and the Board approved policy.

3.10. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of cash flow statement include cash in hand,
balances with RBI, balances with other banks and investment in Mutual Fund with an
original maturity of three months or less.

3.11. Earnings per share (EPS)

Basic and Diluted earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss after
tax for the year attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of
equities shares outstanding for the year.

4. Notes to Accounts

4.1. There has been no material change in accounting policies and practices in preparation of
financial results for financial year ended March 31, 2024 as compared to those followed
for the financial year ended March 31, 2023.

4.2. NaBFID has received a Grant of Rs 5,000 crore from Government of India during quarter
ended March 31, 2022 and same is being utilized in accordance with Board approved
guidelines. In line with RBI letter dated July 06, 2023 addressed to NaBFID, said grant
forms part of NaBFID’s Tier I capital.

4.3. Central Board of Direct Taxes, Ministry of Finance vide its notification no 31/2022/F No
370142/17/2022-TPL dated April 18, 2022 has notified NaBFID for the purposes of
Section 10(48D) of Income Tax Act, 1961 which has the effect of granting exemption
from Income Tax for a period of ten consecutive assessment years beginning from
assessment year 2022-23.

4.4. NaBFID has issued Non-Convertible Securities during financial year ended March 31,
2024 aggregating Rs 19,516 crore of which Rs 10,000 crore had tenor of 10 years and Rs
9,516 crore had tenor of 15 years. NCDs are listed on NSE and BSE and issue expenses
are capitalized to be amortized over the bond tenor.

4.5. NaBFID has entered into INR interest rate swap of notional amount of Rs 24,500 crore

T s evious Year — NIL) against the underlying financial instruments. Accordingly, Fair
\ca{ue of hedging instrument and hedged exposure is recorded in the Fifighcial Statements.




4.6.

4.7.

4.8.

4.9.

4.10.

4.11.

4.12.

4.13.

Profit and Loss includes net gain / loss arising from FV of the underlying asset / liabilities
and the MTM gain of fair value impact of hedged instruments. NCDs have been fair
valued on Balance Sheet date at Rs 19,668.79 cr. Further on account of fair valuation of
the derivative IRS deals, asset of Rs 129.80 crore has been recognized.

NaBFID is presently operating from premises which are taken on lease for five years.
Lease equalization reserve has been created, considering escalation in lease rentals during
lease period.

During the year, assets of Rs 24.09 crore were capitalised of which Rs 9.88 cr pertains to
improvement in leasehold premises and other fixed assets at the office location and Rs
14.21 crore pertains to systems and software developed. In addition, CWIP of Rs 2.37
crore has been added during the year.

NaBFID provides finance to infrastructure sector only and therefore no primary business
segments are identified for reporting for the purposes of compliance with Accounting
Standard 17 on segment reporting.

Claims against the Bank not acknowledged as debts — Nil.

Contingent liability of Rs 665.52 crore pertains to non-fund facilities outstanding with
borrowers.

No penalty has been imposed by RBI or any other regulator during the financial year
ended March 31, 2024.

Number of investor’s complaints pending at the beginning of period, received during the
period and pending at the end of financial year ended March 31, 2024 is NIL.

Earnings Per Share (EPS) (AS-20):

Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share in accordance with Accounting Standard 20

3

‘Earnings per Share” is given below.

Particulars March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
Earnings Per Share (Basic/Diluted) 0.80 0.52

4.14. The proposed dividend is NIL.

4.15. Fee and Commission income includes commission on non-fund facilities to borrowers

Fee and Commission expense comprises of commission charged by Scheduled
Commercial Banks for issuing LC / BG.

4.16.

Auditor’s remuneration:

Auditor’s remuneration consists of the following: (In Rs. Crore)/ (uf31 & stie #)

Particulars March 31, March 31,
2024 2023
Statutory Audit fees 0.11 0.11
Tax Audit fees 0.05 0.05
Limited Review Fees 0.15 0.08
Internal Financial Control over Financial Reporting 0.05 0.05
Other Certificate 0.22 0.01
f—?:‘,-{:;;—;;?{otal 0.58 0.30




4.17. Related Party Transaction (AS 18):

Key Managerial Personnel

Remuneration and
allowances in FY 23-24

(i) Mr. Rajkiran Rai G, Managing Director
(i) Mr. B. S. Venkatesha, Deputy Managing
Director, Chief Risk Officer

Chief Financial Officer

(iv) Mr. Samuel Joseph Jebaraj, Deputy Managing
Director — Lending and Project Finance

(v} Ms Aishwarya Mhatre, Company Secretary

(i) Ms. Monika Kalia, Deputy Managing Director,

Rs 11,43,90,000/-

4.18. Details of loans transferred / acquired during the FY ended March 31, 2024 under the
RBI Master Direction on Transfer of Loan Exposure dated September 24, 2021 are given

&
AT
<
. %(k 1%

below:

(a) Disclosure for Loans not in default, Transferred or Acquired :-
(In Rs. Crore)/ (Tfar & st #)

Particulars for FY 2023-24 FY 24 FY 23
Details of loans not in default — Transferred:
Aggregate amount of loans transferred (Rs crores) 23.8 Nil
Weighted average maturity (in years) 15 years -
Retention of Beneficial Economic Interest by originator Nil -
Tangible security coverage 1x -
Rating-wise distribution of rated loans A -
Details of loans not in default — Acquired:
Aggregate amount of loans acquired (Rs crores) 4,258 Nil
Weighted average maturity (in years) 18 years -
Retention of Beneficial Economic Interest by originator Nil -
Tangible security coverage 1x 3
Rating-wise distribution of rated loans -Ato AAA -

Note :- Nil instances of replacing loans transferred to transferee(s) or paid damages arising out

of any representation or warranty.

(b) Disclosure for Stressed Loans Transferred or Acquired :-

(In Rs. Crore)/ (ufi & =Urg )

- Number of Account(s)

] To permitted ORI
Particulars for FY 2023-24 To ARCs ) P transferees
ransferees .
(please specify)
Details of Stressed loans (NPA) - Transferred:
NIL NIL NIL

f"'f'_gi\gg;egate principal outstanding of loan transferred |
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Aggregate principal outstanding of loan transferred - -

Weighted average residual tenor of loan transferred - - -

Net book value of loan transferred (at time of
transfer)

Aggregate consideration - N

Additional consideration realized in respect of
accounts transferred in earlier years

Details of Stressed loans (SMA) - Transferred

Number of Account(s) NIL NIL NIL

Aggregate principal outstanding of loan transferred - - -

Weighted average residual tenor of loan transferred - - -

Net book value of loan transferred (at time of
transfer)

Aggregate consideration - 3

Additional consideration realized in respect of
accounts transferred in earlier years

. . From Lenders From
Details of Stressed loans (SMA/NPA) — Acquired listed in Clause 3 ARCs
Aggregate principal outstanding of loan acquired NIL NIL

Aggregate consideration - =

Weighted average residual tenor of loan acquired - -

Note :- No investment has been made in Security Receipts (SRs) issued by Asset Reconstruction
Companies (ARCs) in respect of stressed loans transferred to ARCs.

Le)
o
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araet XXV : ageaqut ergiea Aifaat iR @rat w1 ewfurt
28 AT 2021 &I THE g@RT IR AYAA d&F B HEATHIT SHIEgF TS STATHT
IWETA, 2021 (‘G TATSITHINEET T, 20217) F ATETH F AT dob BIX BISATHT
SHECEaY US 3aa9HC (‘G SEICIT) HRA H ofd HHY deh Alel- e gopregerer fadia
AT 1 e T e & AT, 9Ra & dies 3R sRafea somRi & fawra o1 agraes darer
3R gwpregaar A faa &1 AR & & foT a7 sa@ WefRrd Heal & 9Ry A1 343 A fed
Heal & fT FA19aT #r a1 gl

HEUTT T FAETcHS 3682 F 3N Uo7 Wi, e, fada geum=], demrd
At 3R W 3T Ui RIURST & 1T ARG AT AR & 9188 FHeAT el
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AT Fob P BISATHIT SHRECHF U8 Sqeqée RATH, 2021 $r a4RT 25 F Tesl
# FEue #7 god 97 3R @ral # G, Jod 99 3R AUAd S BR wige i
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R Roa o 3fOfaTea, 1934 $r arT 45T 3R 45U & dgd e 3@ ARAT o
TELTH (TIHSTH3TS) & &7 F fafAaf@a 3R gdaetor forar sireem | sAaftss vfeas d@, AreTs,
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% TAT IRATT AWT ATAF (85 TTH) & HRATIAT FI TR w7 &7 7= §1 s &
HRATT R S gaRT UHESTHHS & fIT 55 T0H 1 3901 & fov sifasy & Rder @,
ATSths SaRT S8 VTH WX A1) §le aTel 3Tl WKl &1 31T SITUar|

3. Agcaqur o@r Aifa
3.1 9l &1 3w

fadr faaott &t sraftes 1@, 2021 31k 39 T 3R [ETA!, s Red ¥
(TS TART FHI-FAT 9T AR 2nrdell, TR s TS cs G (3TSHTIE)
EART STRY ST] oI Hiefeh A AR & T3 AR Tacira Syt & 31ma i o wrerierd sramd
7 ST o HHAY-FHT W 1S gaRT G &1 HeJaTered oiel & forw il AgcaquT A1l 7
AR T Tar g | faer favor efaerRies aiTd e e & dgd oldithe o HOd YR 9
IR fhT 1T E, S 3T AT SATC 97T T BISHT, HRA H 3 o TR Tdlhed o @iche [eeridt
& HTER &1

ITATAT T 3L

faeiar faaRort & oIy 3w d o Eea aar Reyidr (Shvedh) & 3eed grelr sic
Yt @ A o AR AT I AT RIS g St R JAh,SeTaIRay,
ITHRRAF ¢aar 3R Riféar 3™ & v RO i 75 3mx ik =3 & R &
A Y faig faaRon fr ahig & TER JHifdd i §1 Yt H AT § fh &
A AR g 3T 3R fadeqer § erelifes, aredfas aRomE g HeAET ¥
31 81 Feohl &1 AGiheT HTAT 7 FraT off weereT & woa A IRaae 1 3@
Tofad §9 @ 9guET Sar &

3.2E1¥T AT

SIEd I AlIAT a9 &1 AT § 59 Wiercas Jeiel & & H IaLIHAT H FIse
foram S €, I @99 ¥ & e omer dEm A garRd gy AR Jeed Y Aster
¥ AT ST FHEAT

3.21 Ig

i. o 3R g WIS 7 3T ahd & § F @S A § 3ria ARG Red 8% &
feRmied i & HaR gl & gel AR FEUT &l HIAR ATl o HTN 3 ey
WEEEl & FTAER fG@mr R B

i.  IR-Frswied aREufeal o saTer 3T T BISH, TOH -9 UsiEd AT & AR
memﬂmw«&Mﬁﬁ?ﬂledl%‘aﬁsﬁmmﬁTm

,"'?;'.":-'-‘-‘_'_--:__';_;_‘_‘ wmﬁwmwwama




iii. e 3T, foEe Fallee, giaeetar Yo, daT Yok AR AILT 37T MAS &, e
ATATET ST € 19 3 S @1 <71 &, AT Sid HEH Al / Henrd & QI gl 3R gfcver
& A FEATT FTAR TS UICT Blat T AT S deh A1 A erided & IR &
FNRT 9 Aiegd glar gl
TS Yok I H HOT JHERT Yo, TRAISTAT HedTohel oh, TITAT Ao,
AT o, AfSFHes Yok e Sidr 3uR aifafaftat @ d@6fdd e 3k
HTEHR e oiT I-3ar wfafafert & Fefta gow e g

iv. gegdie & FE o Srgdic W AT / BT P Aedar & AT

v.  CATHILT 3T Y 3UTeie TR I AT & STl § SFel ST Yo ahdel @l TSR
qred gIdT § |

vi. ol of Aol & fRaeit S FehT ox ofTeT A1 E1feT eleieet & qT et W ATl &7 STl &

3.22 =ug
i. Tl cTAl FT ihel 3UTSlA AR W) AT J1aT B
i. SR fRU AT s d uX WTEEH / T H SlesH & HrimTe H FHRST o STar g
iii. U< deAceT STgT UeealdT JHIaT §9 & Uce FI AT o ARIeT TR & oI91HaT T
AT 3R ATHT T AR IGAT €, 376 TRATeleT G & &G H Gafichd fhaT ST &
afErers ge¢ WX fore v aftdufaat & fow gee o & gordie, arTd gefer afed,
e JWT 3MEIR TR AT &Y STl €|
iv.  g[edh 3T T o8 3R g1feY Taaxor 3 o SR ST ST 3 ¢ 81 i1 A1 51 JeaA
T / AFH & QA 3 Gfcivat & @1 WEATA R Tlepic ITed gled 93 a7 ST
d 1 3ifa7 TR F I F g9RT w7 @ RRTT gar gl
v. S5 auet (RifSdher) & T yedTiad IREYTT TR Qedh 3Tl 1 Wil o foar
ST ST ARAYTT T 3131 Al & [T Igradr SIaan|
vi. G-I I T QaT / HEEIAT I AT H ARG FRAT S| g, ¥
5,00,000/- I T =0T 3T a¥ & W o187 3R g1fer faawor # e seen f9ad ag
T R AT B
3.3 faw:
aet @ sRAT Red dF & TINSTEIE & "l AT RBI2015-16/104:
DBR.NO.FID.FIC.3/01.02.00/2015-16 f&aish 01 Sfefrs 2015 T feenfaigait & e
gafiehet 3R HeATTahe fohaT ST R |

3 QJA_‘S_:S‘a AN
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i. A3l 3 o Fgcaqet orar, geffetor 3R Hediee fietid R Rerd da & @asr
FaTfeRYoT R HedideT oX Hiser Ranfadei & sTan &1 @yt fFaer wewliorar #y
"ITAIHATHN TR, "kt & AT Iueetr 3R "¢fEer & fav aid” & ¥ &
qaffepe fopam arm g

ii. R T 7 UFHAST & fov, A 1 o AT & 3aad defiehd fFar sarg | (a)
THRT T, (b) 31 Tgd wideifaa, (c) I (d) B 3w ales, (e) weras
A TAGT/HYF 363H 3R (f) e (@OFF I, 73Tl B3 RIS IT, &I FITea,
STAT JHTOT 95 311

iii. Tl $ AT & S afasfadt & gEdieRer @ fgEE R Rotd dh &
feemi@dert & sregar T ST 1
€1 ¢ - Y & Fafd JTIGT & FAF fohT 1T S1erd, ST siiehdat, A1 e
I TeT 3R ETFeT @Y 3 o STa ¥ | Rrafea rafey o sarer e 33 grfer @y e
ST

3.4 g9/ 3MafeT 1 @i
i. 9% qarT vMfed g7 & SErohar 915 qENr F&ied Afd & OHET R
SIERT, S o] oldide AT 3R 398 Haftid Arfgds Al & 3eed IR
$r o5 &, Tud geasia F Faal 3k odt | cae # @ Seen| g9 deee
& fAu, 8% dada v qRInd A § g U AT IgeA (3 AT 27AT)
UgHT AT 1 WALNSAdT T I oelcel BN LRI F HAI IR 3@k a1
HAT-FAA G AT 1T g
i, % 7T SEITIL 3T AES IFrEecH TP ST gamy oI fovw arv SRafed slegaey
& IGiheT (TN 2021) U ATGET Alc Y HTLTRAT3N HY 3I=IAT & | S T
Fcdeel HUfAT 3R SAGIRAT T 3re7eT-370797 ofigel Al & T H Y Fal 8| S
3l ARG HAIC T gof oIETeheT HTATHATIHT & Je]UTelel H 31 AT & T6al Hod
H ARSI HAT &

3.5 fw
i. o7 3R AT 1 s RcT et arelr Fufaat 1 3RERS Rt & 3R @
vedieitd 3R R-vedawd & &7 # el o ST &1 IN-edasiy Reafai &
| foT gt ANETS el & sear fmar Srar §1 dow ehe 7 aare v e
NS0 el s 3 g aRwaRat & far R e s 3 g &1

"""" . 5"’0\[)( S WD




ii. 33T fEemfoidert & ear AeE TREUTIAT 9 G TG T ST &

iil. el W &1 GRS AT ST &, STl HoTerr Y fadg woars § wefd nfdies ar
FTefel HRON F, §F Forerdr & R &ar &, f5d o da =22 faar et Fam|
IRATITS FEMAERIT & HTUR R SRS T &7 TS HGeld Pl HOT oh Yelaoe & §F
# FET AT A1 & e 3R gAafET Fol w1 aciaret RS fenfadet &
TR HAleAch & Seeld fohdT ST |

3.6 FHAT AT
i, oUdTal Haaiy ofld

a. TeUeTele] HAANT aTHT 7 AT 3 g F3Terst AT gict & it 3o Jamsit & fow dg
BT & ST ey & 3797 & SRTeT WaTT T & | 3TcuehTolleT amell o IROT ST &l foveiRoT
o= e Ry o) fomar ST & 3R 39 Bar 3afer 3 e A & ST & S et
Y VY T8 T gheR F=TaT &

i. IR 37E AT

a. 3% U FHTRAT & AT e Idr & Gartd aRed ieee A= Fiad
AT & | IR et FST=AT & TgeT AT, TS bl A & 3FTHR AT 3T
sfarferas 1972 3R 38 HaTd IR F HTAR wgeiad FeRe faaw dar safr &
916 BT &1 S &7 gIRica GeAd ot ST el & o1l AWTETH il & forT Tgad Tfr
e WA §1 Negras 1 38 HafT & SN qUT §9 § AT & Sl & foreat @ ofmsr
3R gIfer Tdavor # g1 §, T Faied 3adT &rdT S(1¢ 3@r A4

b. Jarfegfa @t e B & ® H SAgT FHAAN o 38 @ [Aehed g 8, TEUA
a-FHRa aX W ARad e @ oA wRdr § 3R HEIe #7 arfded
& Af¥aa 3 de AT gar 1 e o iR g @ra & foar s gl

c. #1fasT A & & 7 VarAGRT A HUA FAARAT & AT v IR 3iwrereT
AT §l TS FHAAN 30 AT ddd # T ARAd YA Fererer Hlar §
3R F A & FFER G HAARE & AT FAG IR FT IR FT g
do ey sifasy R srgwa q@mr gAnfAd SR e At & T wdEry
sfasy @A 3R Yy weue TR, 1952 garr 3@ JeEe wLdr &
Huel a1 Jiasw A F 23 e F 3renar #5 af¥dcd FgT ¢l HYer AfaST
AR At F 27 i F 4T F T H AT ST § A Hlg FHAN FaTod
/AT Y&l AT gl

e d. SO N F ITER, I HATN VSR 3G & R hes WA el i 319 Far

O W E1 et e St & R el ey 3 sty a5 3 a1 we A




3afere A il & &9 H AW g1 3T SEIT 9T Tdhiel & HTET Hed bl A1
3R g1fe @rad & Torar Sirar 8 3R e o 20aT1 WIaT S1¢ 39T SATUT |

3.7 ¥urit gufear
.7y wufat a1 Hea R Feuerd T eTi & a1g ArfRager o Wgldr &, afe
a1 g IREuf T arTd 7 Wlig aerd AR aREufd dF 399567 7 o« & Ugd 38 W
T a1 gl @ anfAe gia €1 37T 7 g a1 gufaat @ few aw a1 & @ @
YoTeReoT F3ft forarm STt & ST g U Haferat ar 3aeht sriefver avear @ sifasa & et
P TSI &
il. QN a¥ & AT FeAG NeAToli@d 3T TR Yele fehay ST &:

a) ¥del @ SeeggIdl TR WX 5 Hiderd
b) FeitaX 3R fheeer Federd @ 33.33% el Y@ fafer (3 a¥ 3utel Sfiae) |
¢) HIATAT IURIOT @ 33.33% Hredr ¥r fafer (3 av 3urefr Shae)

d) faega sifrsaver: Tarffca arell wufaal & fav @ 33.33% el Ya@r fafer (3 ay
3TEfT Sfrae) |

&) JTSE IYFHIOT (31T Fogex, oiuery, e iy 31T Aieaw) @ 33.33% Hieh @
fafer (3 a¥ 3uA1eft Shaa) |

f) Aex HR - drefy T@r _AfY @ 50 wfaera (2 a¥ 3w sfae) |
g) UTeT A, geer 9fER & aftener e @1 3afe 7 & Sirar g

YoTeheoT & Taf & areqaricien 3R fasht / faerer & a¥ & eaiids §9 & gefer / & /v
HTRIE0T W Heae YalT fahar oI &

W@W/WW?W# gREgfaat & A 3TN Shaa @1
et aReufar Feat & F537 A Aegerd et far S 1

der rfergor & a¥ & o 3R g fdeRor 7 ek & AegH ¥ 10,000
T9A d H AR FT qUT Aederd |

gifr fr ugara & fv, 3alke / 9l FRST & IUR W g &1 Fg




3.8 IHEAF ASIAT IR IFEA®w TREfT & fov gaue

TUH -29 FIGe!, 3TehiEHE SAaTRaAT 3 3TehfEre TRAUTT & 36TAR, G&T
ad WIaHTsl & AT 2dT & 519 39 NSl gedT & YRUTHESET add= arfdca
e &, 31T I dammaar & o Tare=it 7 ST gem 31% arfica dr afy & v
AL HAT HTATA ST ST Hehell B | erieAs gRaufaat & A fAawon & =
olF AT & STl 8 3R o7 €1 3eTeht ST foham STl &1 T REAS e Ram &
T graena ST fopar SiraT § 3R 378 Selw efie 7 Yehe A&T fovar Sirar g 31X
faor doiw <fe & IgEh & A § U Sd §1 wawrE, ASEHE
et 3R e aRTufaat fr veds Joiw fie Al w gaem &
STl B

3.9 e Ak wfewsr
TR 31 3T Tl & 3eferet 3R ATHSY ohT oI SI] AGicheT HleTehl & HTHR femar
STl &, foraat gasiiar & fast 30T ot 3R a1 gaRT Fdiehd «Afd T €dT A @1 SArar g |

3.10 &g IR TF FAGeA
THEr FaTg FaaRor & wAiete & fow e AR Foe Gaded # 1 7 aae, JRT Red
% & |y AW TR, 377 Sl & ATy A AR 3N T A AT IHY H A el TRIFTAT
& HTY FLII B8 H T A g

3.1 gfa Oy Iy (§dew)
Aol 3R FArRSTa (FEeges) uicr AR 31 oY 91071 A o Torw & o ST sy ofmer A1 gifel
1 SfeFadl QAR bl o7 R A fasnfoi sieh 1 Sircht &, e o & fore srenra gferady
QeRT 1 SR 3Tt Heam | faenfare fohar ST g

4. @rai & faw feoaforan

4.1 31 AT, 2024 &1 AT [T ¥ & forv fad=r aRoms SR e & oi@iersT Aaar 3R
Wﬁ#aﬁéﬂgﬁt‘r\v‘mﬁaéﬂaﬁgm%, ST & 31 AT, 2023 S gATCT AT a¥ & fow
TR IT=1T 2T|

4.2 ATERS Y 31 A, 2022 FH TATCH TAATET & GRIT ARG TXHER T 5,000 HUS TG &l
3TeeTeT JTCct §31T & AR ST 3TN SIS ZaRT Tl feanfadet & regan fomar S @ &




ATGRGS FH HAT 06 Selrs, 2023 fe=tifrd W Rofd & & 0 & HTHR, 3 el
Arafths 1 feaw | gair =1 e &1

4.3 FEF gouaT Y A1, faq AFerm A IOelr JfOgEET dE&Ar 31/2022/T% e
370142/17/2022-&qiver & 18 3mdher, 2022 & ATEIH & 3y fAfadA, 1961
&I gRT 10(48D) & YA & oI Aaftes &1 AT o &, forgenr wemra Fearhe
a¥ 2022-23 § Y § T SRR SF FHedichel aui & AT A F FT Tt HIAT
gl

4.4 FTSTS 7 31 AT, 2024 FT GATC fadd a¥ & a1 I-gRad=a giasiadi sy €,
ottt T Hed & 19,516 913 B, TieTd & € 10,000 U5 il 31afer 10 3§ 3 % 9,516 F:Is
&1 37afey 15 af or| vaAdIE) Teruas 3R dives o gEeey § 3R SR fahT 910 <a9 Y &15
3rafer 7 JReanfira et & fow Joftad frar Strar g1

4.5 FTafns 7 afAfed o suaon & faeeyr § 24,500 F11s (Roar ay - ) S AHAT
T T sATeT & ¥4 (INR Interest Rate Swap) T &1 de=TaR, gToier 3ueor 3T g+t e
T A F71 3RT Hea el Rawort # or frar smar &1 oy 3R g 7 afRka
FURA/STATHT & VT (3T 7o) I 3ctes] glot dTel QEET oTH/ETTe 3R & fohw arT 3gehoit
& 3T AeT THIE & THASTA (MTM) o187 ifAer &1 NCD &1 S fiec i aig w
%19,668.79 1S T9A UT 3T FHeA YT 31iehT I14T §| SHh 37eral egcde+ IRS Hlel & 3/d
HedichaT & HROT, T129.80 HS $T T FURY Y F=aT &7 1S F|

4.6 FTEhE gIATE H GRET T T X T & [0 i ant & v et W forr arar g1 o
ATy & RT oifsT TR & Gefer b €A1 3 IWc §U, oflol AHATRIOT 3R AT AT (Lease
Equalization Reserve) ST 147 £

4.7 a¥ & gRIA, T 24.09 HU3 S FURTAT T GolledoT foram 71T, Tt & & 9.88 g
AT T W SAoTeles ETar /Hae 3R 34 e Uil § gUR § Feftd g 3 e
14.21 P03 farfa Aireaay 3R Beed T &t §1 3T 3ramar, a¥ & SRl $ 2.37 ais
T HIseeg TS SISt AT & |

4.8 STETHS el JAAET eiar &1 i fad FareT sl § 3 gt Ruliéar & faw oi@rea
AleTer 17 G5 RAFET & 1equTeler & 3ededl & T ig Yraffe cqaqre Wsh T gl =gl
s gl

4.9 % & fawcy arar e RO & §9T 7 FdIehR 8T fohaT a7 -




4.10 665.52 FUS TYA HI ITHEAF SAAT FUNBAIH & WY Tl IR-FAT grawmai
¥ Fefta g

4.11 31 A, 2024 F AT 3T a¥ F e dRdA Rerd d& a1 &l 3 g
ZaRT IS 3 6T AT AT & |

4.12 facirr af 31 AT, 2024 &1 3@ $r Y3 H, I & R 3N FAIfed T wAfed
fAQerent 1 Rt & gEar A B

4.13 ufar X 3w (§hhew) (voH-20):

AT #1AF 20 Tt AT IR o AR Fel 3 FATTTT el Q2R 3719 A & 15 8|

[ — 31 A, 31 AT,
2024 2024
afe QI I (HA/FHTA) 0.80 0.52

4.14 GEAAA I YL €|
4.15 e 3R w1 T F SURSAN w1 IR glaemst ¥ wares A &l

Ioa 3R wee s F vadr / Al SR aRa & AU e arfofsasd det garn
YR HaARE MiE ¢ |

4.16 EdeTs F1 aiHfAE
@ gdeTe & giREPAe § Reafefea afae &

@ & F5 #)
faazor AT 31, 2024 | AR 31, 2023
(FY 2024) (FY 2023)
gifaferen o gieT Yo 0.11 0.11
cFg 3ifse 0.05 0.05
WAT Felem Yeh 0.15 0.08
forirer faavont ) tiafes facfir fR=or 0.05 0.05
3 YA 0.22 0.01
Ihr 0.58 0.30

/ L_,{,w/
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4.17 wafta qiféat #r g (vow 18):

= TS (T T FIHE) fadir af 2023-24 &
SR spITaTe fana
T aisfas

AT TSTIRLOT T S gatr AGerd

AT ATl rferar 39 yay ke - e fadr sty Rs 11,43,90,000/-

A & Ta dEwcy 39 yaE AR - T SEH ARER

AN YAHT WG S |39 9y e - 3R 3R o o

gAY et FET Hoell A

4.18 HRANT RNTTd o & Tt 24 AEeR, 2021 & FKOT UG F §EAROT 9T A2 & dgd 31
AT, 2024 & FATCT fad a¥ & SN gEdidRd / ITcd FHOT o1 faaor A=) fear s &

(a) feWice, BEdIdd AT ITed o fohT 1T FOTT T Yehe I oT :-

(Tfdr ¥ g H)

faw a¥ 2023-24 F Rawor FY 24 FY 23
fRBwiee a1 fhe 1w Foll 1 fawor - geaiaia:
GEIARA HUIT &I et TARY (T S H) 23.80 Nil
R 3 aRaeraar (asf #) 15
Scafiehd! ganT dTHes 3T g & afaemor
T GRETT ol 1x
I & IRTAR 3 HOUN I faaror A
fBwice 7 T a1 ot &1 faawor - arftrargor:
1ferargoT HUll hr et AR (T 5 #) 4,258 Nil
R 3 aRueradr (awt #) 18 .
Scafasdl ganrT arsTere e fed & gfdemor Nil
T GI&TT havst 1x
W & ITER IS KON &I fAaRor -Ato AAA

; ”.——" ur‘\\
VS AN :
_';/ FRN \ﬁ\‘,
* * Il
_ 1UZBBW/ )

u PR




&A1 & - SEAIALOTehdT (3T) T gEaTdRA UM @ aeoler a7 fohaT &ff ufafafica a1 arkdr @ 3cueat
glet arel 871l o ST o Yrd 3TEXT|

(b)  BEAIAR AT HEATES TATETIET FUT T GehCIhIIT:-

(T3 & =g #)
g gEaaal

& 9§ 2023-24 & faavor TIHH Y .°f . a‘r(qu)ﬁﬁwa

TEaET FOIT (TANT) FT AT - gEATaIR:
QIAT(3T) Sr T&ar NIL NIL NIL
FEATTIRCT 0T T A T TR T Pl TN
EEITaRd FOT &7 AR 3T AW HRF
GEIART HOT T YEY Tcleh Hed (BEARIT &
)

el TThel

s aut & gEdiaRa @idr & Taer 7 gred 3faled
FIGLC]

AATGATA FOUI (THTAT) FT {07 - gTaiaiRa
GTdT(3iT) T HEar NIL NIL NIL
NI IR K CRURE I T iC
FETIRA 0T &7 AR 3T AT FIIHTer
GEIAR HUT & YEH JETh Hed (FEAT &
)

el Udhel - -
ser aut & gedialRa @rdar & Gae # grea faled
gfawer

; s 3 A qefiaay
TATEIAET RO (THTHT/TAYIT) 7 favor - sftargor i a THRAHA |/

Wﬁ%ﬂﬁ%ﬁﬂﬁ?@ﬂ%ﬂw NIL NIL
Fel Ufdhel
31feergor ot Fr o Aad Qv Iafer -
€T & - THRAT I gEATARA FeATGIE Wﬁ%mﬁﬁuﬁmﬂ%wﬁmﬁwmﬁr (T3
aamsrr?rﬁm?wmmﬁaa‘r THHAR) H g a2 A1 fhar g | S
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Audited Financial Results- FY 2023-24

Notes to Accounts- RBI Disclosure

Disclosure in Financial Statements (as per RBI Guidelines) /

o forawoit # wehdientur - "amat W fevafor’ (smetend fewnfadat & amam)

1.0  Capital Adequacy/ ysit vataar
(Rs crore)
Sr. No. Particulars FY 2023-24 | FY 2022-23
i) Common Equity/ s sfadt | 2841939 | 26460.89
ii) Additional Tier 1 capital/ sifafees fezr 1 gsft - -
iii) Total Tier 1 capital (i+ii)/ e« feax 1 gsft (i+ii) 28 419.39 26 460.89
iv) Tier 2 capital/ feax 2 §sft 141.37 -
V) Total Capital (Tier 1+Tier 2)/ g gsit (e 1+femx| 28 560.76 -
2)
vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAS)/ gt siiflen 24 825.59 6247.23
IR dfr
vii) Common Equity Ratio (Common Equity as a 114.48% 423.56%
percentage of RWAs)/ amr= il 3rgus (RWA
o Sfowrd & &7 F g 3fee)
viii) | Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of 114.48% 423.56%
RWAS)/ dat 1 arur (STeseqy & Sfavra & &9 7 TR
1 )
ix) Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio 115.05% 423.56%
(CRAR) (Total Capital as a percentage of
RWAs5)
Hitest ¢ ek aee woew WWrt (CRAR) (RWA &
ST & w9 H Fef Gsht)
X) Percentage of  the  shareholding of the 100.00% 100.00%
Government of India in the AIFI/
TARTHTE # IR TR 1 Re@ert 1 e
xi) Amount of equity capital raised/ 20 000.00 20 000.00
NCEREHEECIR i Rt
xii) Amount of Additional Tier 1 capital raised; - -
of which/ S8 71§ stfafees fear 1 gsht i afir; g i
a.) Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference
Shares (PNCPS)/ sftmmdt f-gereft adigar wr:
b.) Perpetual Debt Instruments (PDI)/ &= o
e




Audited Financial Results- FY 2023-24
Notes to Accounts- RBI Disclosure

xiii) | Amount of Tier 2 capital raised; - =
of which/ et 7§ feat 2 dsft < 1fiy;

forerenT foh
a.) Debt capital instruments/ =597 qsft |re:

b.) Perpetual Cumulative Preference
Shares (PCPS)/ waa d@=r=ft atiaar 3=

c,) Redeemable Non-Cumulative
Preference Shares (RNCPS)/ wfida -
Tt g W

d.) Redeemable Cumulative Preference
Shares (RCPS)/ wftaz d==ft a{izam ;w1

25 Free Reserves and Provisions/ o ¥s® it Taem:

2.1 Provision on Standard Assets/ Arer i@t | Y=

(Rs crore)
Particulars FY 2023-24 | FY 2022-23
Provisions towards Standard Assets/ e smfiqar & fag 141.37 39.01
SICPIE]
2.2 Floating Provisions/ wifér smaum
(Rs crore)
Particulars FY 2023-24 | FY 2022-23
(a) Opening balance in the floating provisions
account/ T T @d # TRE A
(b) The quantum of floating provisions made in the
accounting year  /ofar 9y # fR T wAfET STarwm o AwET ' .
(¢) Amount of drawdown made during the accounting Nil Nil
year/ @r a9 & IR forg T e & ufi
(d) Closing balance in the floating provisions account/
YA W @ § 3ifom 7y
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Audited Financial Results- FY 2023-24
Notes to Accounts- RBI Disclosure

3. Asset Quality and specific provisions/ @uf =t uramT X f&afdE g@am™

3.1  Non-Performing Advances/ smsis 31

(Rs crore)

Particulars FY 2023-24 | FY 2022-23

(i) Net NPAs to Net Advances (%)/e Tt & ¢ Teag
(i) Movement of NPAs (Gross)/ Tt =1 g=a (dehd)
(a) Opening balance/ yifirs 39
(b) Additions during the year/ a5 &% R gfad=
(c) Reductions during the year/ a9 & e ®¥dt

(d) Closing balance/ @amT dqer
(iii) Movement of Net NPAs/ 3¢ Gdiv i geeq

(@) Opening balance/ yrifirs 3w

(b) Additions during the year/ s & 3R+ ufadq
(¢) Reductions during the year/ s & SR ®Xdt
(d) Closing balance/ @AmT dgert

(iv) Movement of provisions for NPAs (excluding
provisions on standard assets)/ TdiT & wauHr &
TEA (T GUTdl T IEEH il B
(a) Opening balance/ yrifirs oy
(b) Provisions made during the year/ a5 % 3R fhg

LS IERIE]
(c) Write off / write back of excess
provisions/ fifs YU S Uge 3HTHATES o i
(d) Closing balance/ s 9

Nil Nil

3.2  Non-Performing Investments/ r-fsfea fawr

(Rs crore)

Particulars FY 2023-24 | FY 2022-23

(i) Net NPIs to Net Investments (%)/31€ T3tz € 1€
IEEN

(i) Movement of NPIs (Gross)/ TidteTrs &1 G=e (Thdt)
(@ Opening balance/ wifiew 3w Nil Nil

(b) Additions during the year/ a¥ & 3= aiEed
(¢) Reductions during the year/ as & g &t
(d) Closing balance/ @A dde

X - ‘ ﬂ%
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(i) Movement of Net NPIs/ 3 uadis1r =1 dwem
(a) Opening balance/ wifis 3w

(e) Additions during the year// ¥ & SR af@edq
(b) Reductions during the year/ a¥ & S ekt
(c) Closing balance/ @amaT @qe

Nil Nil

(iv) Movement of provisions for NPIs/ (excluding
provisions on standard assets)/ Tt % fag
I T Hee/ (AT Tt 98 TaeT) S Sred)
(a) Opening balance/ yifirs 3y
(b) imns made during the year/ a¥ 3 ar fohg Nil Nil
(c) Write off / write back of excess

provisions/ 31fifs STEwTHT S Uge HATE / T oF L
(d) Closing balance/ &ame dqe

3.3 Non-Performing Assets (3.1 + 3.2)/ -freofeq af@afmi (3.1 + 3.2)

(Rs crore)

Particulars FY 2023-24 | FY 2022-23

(i) Net NPAs to Net Assets (Advance + investments)
(%o)/rs: wufer (Hfm + Fem) % fore & Tt (%)
(i) Movement of NPAs (Gross Advances + Gross
investments)/ it # SaR-wgrE (det AW + ot Framm)

(a) Opening balance/ SRy 2w

(b) Additions during the year/ a5 & IR gi@e=

(¢) Reductions during the year/ a9 & IRH &Xdt

(d) Closing balance/ @mmo dger
(i) Movement of Net NPAs/ = uAdie s d=ie

(a) Opening balance/ yifir 2w

(b) Additions during the year/ s & SR uftaei

(¢) Reductions during the year/ ad & = wrdft

(d) Closing balance/ @ dger
(iv) Movement of provisions for NPAs/ (excluding

provisions on standard assets)/ THIT & feg

ST T St/ (AT Fuft W a6 Biea)

(a) Opening balance/ wifirs 3y

(b) Provisions made during the year/ a¥ & S fohg

T YT
(c) Write off / write back of excess
provisions/ aifafas M S g 3HTH/ATTE o i Zaa\irags S\

L1550 (@) Closing balance/ AT qer A

Nil Nil
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3.4  Particulars of Accounts Restructured/ giisd @rdt =1 foreror

No accounts were restructured during FY 2023-24 and FY 2022-23.

3.5 Movement of Non-performing assets/ R-frsaifea dufwrt #t d=a

(Rs crore)

Particulars FY 2023-24 | FY 2022-23

Gross NPAs as on opening date of accounting
period (Opening Balance)/ <@t a1afer fit HArifir fafr @t

el TIIY (TR W)

Additions (Fresh NPAs) during the year/ a¥ & st=
giere (T Trdi))

Sub-total (A)/ 3u-anT (T)

Less:-/ +9:-

(1) Upgradations/s~a=

(i1)Recoveries (excluding recoveries made from
upgraded accounts)/ sqet (39S g g @@t & F T agelt

F Blg)

(iii) Technical / Prudential Write offs/ qeieht/foraeryet o
[CIRERAEll

(iv) Write offs other than those under (iii) above/ w)
(iii) % q8q 2 WIJ § S[E Il BIeH

Sub-total (B)/ sa-arr (&)

Gross NPAs as on March 31 (A-B)/ 31 5=t (u-=fY)
qHh HeheT TAUTT

Nil Nil

3.6 Write-offs and recoveries/ Tge-31% 3R aggit

(Rs crore)

Particulars FY 2023-24 | FY 2022-23

Opening balance of Technical / Prudential

written off accounts as at April 1

A et/ et &1 ITihTe 919, 1 318 ! @1 &g K faw T

Add : Technical / Prudential write offs during the Nil Nil
year

% sﬁa 7 3 S aeRy/ Rt ma@q

' \Sub total (A)
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Less : Recoveries made from previously technical /
prudential written off accounts during the year (B)
TeTd: a¥ & IR fUae aefish/faaet stooifed @t @ i 715 ayel
()

Closing balance as at March 31 (A-B)
31 ot (u-st) & aw sifow 9w

Si1S: a¥ & SR T T e
(iiiy Appropriation, if any, from Investment
Fluctuation Reserve Account during the

Overseas Assets, NPAs and Revenue/ faesft gufa, Ty 3R Toia
(Rs crore)
Particulars FY 2023-24 | FY 2022-23
Total Assets/ % gufvr
Total NPAs/ et wdie Nil Nil
Total Revenue/ e g
Depreciation and provisions on investment/ Heagr 3R fFaw w g™
(Rs crore)
Particulars FY 2023-24 | FY 2022-23
(1) Investments/ fiasr
(i) Gross Investments/ @&t fHasr 100.00 4464.58
(a) In India/ wra & 100.00 4464.58
(b) Outside India/ wRa & s - -
(ii) Provisions for Depreciation/ 7eagr & Weur 0.77) 0.77
(a) In India/ vra & (0.77) 0.77
(b) Outside India/ «TRa & =Tt - -
(i) Net Investments/ 35 Fasr 100.00 4463.81
(a) InIndia/ s & 100.00 4463.81
(b) Outside India/ wRa & =TT - -
(1) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation
on investments/ far W Teag™ & O o g wraremT w5
L
(i) Opening balance/ Tifye 0.77 -
(i)  Add: Provisions made during the year . 0.77

E

W
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year/ a9 & IRH Few SaR-<ee Ry @ ¥
fafrr, aR R @

(iv) Less: Write off / write back of excess
provisions during the year/ srerd;: a¥ & 3R

Afifts TTaaET & 9 @i & STEH/aTaET T
(v) Closing balance/ siftw 9w s 0.77

(0.77) .

3.9  Provisions and Contingencies/ Frag™ X A RAaharg

(Rs crore)

Particulars FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23

Provisions for depreciation on Investment/ fiasr E 0.77
MeasT & feTg Sreum
Provision towards NPA/ wdit & fa¢ smawrr - :

Provision made towards Income tax/ s34 299 & fo1e famam

RICIRICLICE

Other Provision and Contingencies/ 3= Y 3R

FTHRTRAE, (W TRl W Taye)

141.37 39.01

3.10 Provisioning Coverage Ratio (PCR)/ Wi shaivst 3rgarar (i)
NA. Nil NPAs as on March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2024
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4. Investment portfolio: constitution and operations/ fay drdwiferat: d@faam X
BEIEE]
4.1  Repo Transactions/ @t e
(Rs crore)
Minimum | Maximum |Daily Average Outstanding
outstanding | outstanding| outstanding @as on March
during the | during the | during the 31, 2024/ 31
Year/ad& | Year/ad& | Year/ad¥s gt 2024 =
A A | o siftan | S awEn
ECapis eRTaT Mwoitaa [
Securities sold underrepo/
T o T8 o=t T8 winyfat
. G:)Vﬁfmment securities/ ¥t Nil Nil Nil Nil
ii. Corporate debt securities/
Hane V1 Tfayfaat
Securities purchasedunder
reverse repo/ faw | & dgd
i. Government securities/ @it Nil Nil Nil Nil
icrfer
i. Corporate debtsecurities/
e T Aiavfaar
4.2 Disclosure of Issuer Composition for Investment in Debt securities/ =01 wferferit &
foarer o fore siRieRat ST 1 yeRdiaRtT
(Rs crore)
Sr. Issuer/ Amount/ | Extent of | Extent of | Extent | Extent
No. Rl afr Private I;Bel(t)lvr‘lle of of
Placemen ntéﬁ’sa de’ :Unrated :Unlisted
t/ ﬁ‘_'ﬁ Securities
waHe Y / Securitie | Securitie
ity fawaed |s/ 'sme' | s/ sl
ARt (g
S |
<y
D @) 3) @ ) ©)
(1) [PSUs - - - - )
(ii) [FIs - - - - -
(111) |Banks - - - - -
(1v)|Private Corporates - - - - -
(v) |Subsidiaries / Joint - - - - =
Ventures WA SN
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(v1)|Others 100.00 100% Nil Nil 100%

(vii)|Provision held - -
towards depreciation

Total * 100 100% Nil Nil 100%

4.3  Sale and Transfers to / from HTM Category/ fasht 3k wadiun 3oft & / & fore wemiater
There were no sale and transfers to/from HTM caytegory

5. Details of Financial Assets purchased/ sold/ @xi<i/a=i 73 famita dufai w1 faawor

5.1  Details of Financial Assets sold to Securitisation / Reconstruction Company for
Asset Reconstruction/ i@ty qfaior & fore whrgfcrertor/qafiafor ol &t si=ht 7% foxfia duft

CARECIU)
A. Details of Sales/ fssht =1 faamor

(Rs crore)
Particulars FY 2023-24 | FY 2022-23

(i) No. of accounts/ @rar sl G&r
(i) Aggregate value (net of provisions) ofaccounts

sold to SC/RC/ waft/smReft &1 &= ¢ @rdt &1 ¥l 7o

(ST T )
(iiy Aggregate consideration/ ¥sa =R
(v) Additional consideration realized in respect of Nil Nil

accounts transferred in earlier years/ fiset ast &
TN @t o dee # 38 AfRw whiwe
(v) Aggregate gain / loss over net book
Value/ 92 9% W e /a1
Hd

B. Details of Book Value of Investments in Security Receipts/ geem et # frowr & =t
T & ferawor

Particulars Book value of investments in
security receipts

FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23
(1) Backed by NPAs sold by the AlFIas underlying/ Nil Nil
i i

| TSTTSUTE BRI Sfatifed % w9 § 99 e Tt gra wniia
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(ii) Backed by NPAs sold by banks /other financial
institutions / non- banking financial companies as

underlying/ 7afifga % &7 § doht / o= ot ey / IR-dfhr

Notes to Accounts- RBI Disclosure

w{iE/as ¢ R-Freurfam ot vufat & e

foreflar shufel g s ¢ Tdfie gr i
Total Nil Nil
Details of Non-Performing Financial Assets Purchased / Sold

A. Details of non-performing financial assets purchased/ @ d/a=ht 75 R-froufea focia
Tl et forawor
(Rs crore)
Particulars FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23
1. (a) No. of accounts purchased during the
Year/ a9 % R @R 1T @t i den
(b) Aggregate outstanding/ et shrr
Nil Nil

2. (a) Of these, number of accounts
restructured during the year/ s @, a¥ & I
REUICSRCIEIRSCH)

(b) Aggregate outstanding/ %t ST

B. Details of non-performing financial assets sold/ 3= ¢ ix-fremfea forfta duft o forror:

3. Aggregate consideration received/ et Sfawer
T g

(Rs crore)
Particulars FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23
1. No. of accounts sold/ == ¢ @t st @&ar
2. Aggregate outstanding/ @&t sTRRT
&S £ Nil Nil
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(Rs crore)

Particulars

FY 2023-24

FY 2022-23

(i) Interest Income as a percentage to WorkingFunds/
g1 dhgw & Wfawra o ®9 H AT 3117

(iyNon interest income as a percentage to
Working Funds/ aféd dga & wftera & &9 § TR-sam 317

(iiyOperating Profit as a percentage to Working
Funds/ wrisfia ffer & sfaea & w7 4 aftemes am

(iv) Return on Assets/ wigg | fed

(v) Net Profit per employee (Rs in crore)
/ wifq FHERt 8 A (FS T §)

8.24%

0.68%

4.93%

4.63%

20.27

5.33%

0.02%

5.16%

4.98%

23.25

Credit Concentration risk/ srfee venrar sifem

Capital market exposure/ 4sit SR TaadR

(Rs crore)

Particulars

FY 2023-24

FY 2022-23

(1) direct investment in equity shares, convertible
bonds, convertible debentures and units of equity
oriented mutual funds the corpus of which is not
exclusively invested in corporate debt;

Ffradt i, aRadia e, wada s ol st svpe e
%g i ghIgal B yoaer AT, et iy fony ®9 ¥ Siaie wor § faw
ERRCTIRIDIES

(i1))  advances against shares / bonds / debentures or
other securities or on clean basis to individuals for
investment in shares (including IPOs / ESOPs),
convertible bonds, convertible debentures, and units
of equity oriented mutual funds;

I (AEdeR/sumendt wfea), ufEd-ia sivs, giadfa fed=t ot
shet StiRdee wggae w8 &t el § Maw & T it
Y/siie/feer=r AT 3 whfaat it sEmT W A;

advances for any other purposes where shares

(iii)

or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units
of equity oriented mutual funds are taken as primary
security;
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et o7 SRw & T 1fm Sigt R a1 wiEa i s A gitedHi
feser a1 sfomedt S wgeTa s o seTRAl I i geeT & w1
o smar @

(iv)  advances for any other purposes to the extent
secured by the collateral security of shares or
convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of
equity oriented mutual funds i.e. where the primary
security other than shares / convertible bonds /
convertible debentures / units of equity oriented
mutual funds “does not fully cover the advances;

IRAT A7 TR St 91 uREdHE fEeEr AT shEd siftids mgsE
g oY Sehrgdl ohT HeTeR YReT SR AR HiAT qen Tohet ot o1y Seat
F fore atfim, st R / afadiy st / afede fedw) / sfae
LS R T8 hl 515N & AT Srafiren geaar * At 1 i
E ¥ FHaL T a1 @

v) secured and unsecured advances to
stockbrokers and guarantees issued on behalf of
stockbrokers and market makers;

Wi iy & gL 3R sl 1im ok i slishd ST Arehe
Frafaret! i ot & SIRY T,

(vi) loans sanctioned to corporates against the
security of shares / bonds / debentures or other
securities or on clean basis for meeting promoter’s
contribution to the equity of new companies in
anticipation of raising resources;

Wmﬁmﬁmn%mﬁﬁsﬁaﬁﬁm%w
& O wA F g Nt / s / Reer ar o wfifoRt i g %
Raer o1 @5 AER | FufEt wF Wied w;

(vii)  bridge loans to companies against expected
equity flows / issues;

TR sfael are/mE & faeg Hufat @1 et =,

(viil) underwriting commitments taken up by the
AIFI in respect of primary issue of shares or
convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of

equity oriented mutual funds;
ﬁaﬁmqﬂaﬁuwwwﬁaﬁa%@mmsﬁaﬁmmﬁ%

ﬁwﬁ%mgﬁ%mﬁ@ﬂ%@aﬁmmmﬁm

(ix) financing to stockbrokers for margin trading;

AT ofe & T Wieh sttt st forator;

Notes to Accounts- RBI Disclosure




(x)

all exposures to Venture Capital Funds (both

registered and unregistered)
e FfUeet Hgd * fore efl weadisR (Sfida 3R ardsfiea @)
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gtal Exgg;t{nre to Capital Market Nil Nil
7.2 Exposure to Country risk/ 2w % Jiiaw & o1 gaauer
(Rs crore)
E s =
asxf to ;}[l;:c(;: ;2 E: l° dv;SS":: Exposure (net) | Provision held
Risk / Rl A at March 31/ | as at March 31/
Categg;.ﬁy/ 31w 31 ek oo 31 AT I TS 31 U 9=
et AT e
TFUN () | A g ()
FY 2023-24 FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23 FY 2022-23
Insignificant
T
Low/=w
Moderate/
EE[CIH]
High/
ikl Nil Nil Nil Nil
Very High/
ERaESalS
Restricted/
gfsia
Off-credit/
J-shfee
Total/ g« Nil Nil Nil Nil
7.3  Prudential Exposure Limits - Single Borrower Limit (SGL) / Group
Borrower Limit (GBL) exceeded/ sshme wamuter foifie - Rimer arier fofie
(TastiTe) / a0 SReR fofre (Sfsteer) ur
(1) The number and amount of exposures in excess of the prudential exposure
limits during the year/ o & <t oot siftem € & st siifaw <t dear s ufdn
SL. | PAN Borrower | Industry [Industry [Sector [Amount| Amount |Exposure
_No.| Number | Name Code Name Funded | Non- as
R Funded |percentage
L‘/{A/L//' \
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to capital
Funds

L. INA NA NA NA NA N1l N1l Nil

(i)  Credit exposure as percentage to capital funds and as percentage to total assets,

in respect of/ frfaftad % @i # dsfira FHRwT & wlrea & w0 F 37K ot wiwafat gl & w9

EERUESIICES
Particulars As % to total As % to total
capital funds assets

The largest single borrower/ @s# 2T 17.58% 9.07%
Tehel JYUTHAT

The largest borrower group/ =& sier 19.33% 9.98%
FER T

The 20 largest single borrowers/20 153.73% 79.33%
god 98 Ushe] SUTEHA]

The 20 largest single borrowers 170.17% 87.81%
groups/ 20 TS I Thel SURTHA| 5
(111) Credit exposure to the five largest industrial sectors (if applicable) as

percentage to total loan assets/ et T il & wfrer ¥ w9 § viw ge@ 92 sefis &t (af @y

&) & foe = siflgw

Industrial Sector (as per Harmonized List of Credit exposure as % to
Infrastructure) / sitenfires &= (TereR=mT ot GETa gl total loan asset/ &t s&uT
% ITEN) uf@afr & % & w9 § =0T Aaw

1. Power Generation/ 51.05%

2. Roads/ @sh 32.79%

3. Railways/t@a 10.36%

4. Power Distribution/ 2.91%

5. City Gas Distribution/ 1.90%

Total/ &et 99.01%

(iv) Total amount of advances for which intangible securities such as charge over the

_rights, Jicenses, authority, etc. have been taken as also the estimated value of such

P -.;\:J‘) Fil s p n o
/ N\
L2 - | -
x ¥t \ IE
[ cn A -
# VAT
oy W .
e
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intangible collateral. The disclosure shall be made under a separate head to differentiate

such loans from other entirely unsecured loans./ 31fimt #i &er Tl forees forg s wiasferai <@ o6
AR, TATEHH, TR A1 TR T T & 3 | & U S7qd HuTiaies o1 STATa qed st forar mar 2) 39
TE & B 3T g TE & YU 0N G ST A o ToTQ Sehiertor Uk et 3 o e foram s : Rs.
6,041.36 Crores

(v)  Factoring exposures/ %haefer taausit: Nil

(vi)
year/  wgauek sigt FI 3 ad & S yeRd weadist @i & o) & forar am: Nil

Exposures where the FI had exceeded the Prudential Exposure Limits during the

7.4  Concentration of borrowings /lines of credit, credit exposures and NPAs (to

be shown separately/ 3aw/shfee @z, hive Taruiat @R TIviT T Gahsot (Sre & feamar s #)

(a)  Concentration of borrowings and lines of credit/ 3uR It 1 it T@r=1l 1 G0

(Rs crore)
Particulars FY 2023-24 | FY 2022-23
Total borrowings from twenty largest lenders/@ @& 5,550.00 Nil
IS JURSIAIAT ¥ F IAR
Percentage of borrowings from twenty largest lenders 100.00% Nil
to total borrowings of the AIFI/ wersusets & o1 surt &
TE Ted g FURIAS! 8 U &1 ghied

(b)  Concentration of credit exposures/ shfee TraUsR I THE@T

(Rs crore)
Particulars FY 2023-24 | FY 2022-23
Total exposures to twenty largest borrowers/ sita wsd =g 43,731.31 16,298.46
SURSAIA! & g FoT Sifem
Percentage of exposures to twenty largest 85.53% 100.00%
borrowers to Total Advances of the AIFI/ TETHAER &
el AT o o sfie Tl g Surerate] & Sifaw %1 i
Total Exposure to twenty largest borrowers / 43,731.31 16,298.46
customers/ sid T S HeaR/ATeeh! hl Bl THRGIST

Fd /{;/

. ; éi 54
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/ customers

TS SURHATSTN/TTERT & TFAUISK HT AT

customers to Total Exposure of the AIFI on borrowers

FTRATSAN/ITEHT T THATSIHATS & et THIUISK shl gl H o9 qord

Percentage of exposures to twenty largest borrowers / 85.53% 100.00%

BIGEIGH

top ten country exposures to total exposures/ T o
& WS W, T GEEUIS T gerT H ¥ 36 90 & F TWEUSK B

In the case of EXIM Bank, percentage of total of NA NA

(¢)  Sector-wise concentration of exposures and NPAs/ sitfan iR Tadfig #r &5-a) dhgor

Industrial Sector

(as per Harmonized List of Infrastructure)

Credit exposure % to Main Sector

indicated in 3.4.2 (iii) above

1 (a) Roads — HAM/ ¥ - TawuA

41.90% of Roads

1 (b) Roads — Toll/ ¥s# - &

58.10% of Roads

2 (a) Renewable Generation

69.32% of Power Generation

2 (b) Other Generation

30.68% of Power Generation

3. Railway Rolling Stock & Warehousing

100.00% of Railways

4. Power Transmission & Distribution

100.00% of Power Distribution

6. City Gas Distribution

100.00% of City Gas distribution

7.5 Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposure/ srféra faeht q3m wemden: Nil

8. Derivatives/ o

8.1 Forward Rate Agreement / Interest Rate Swap/ ®iaE & @it / et & &a

(Rs crore)
Particulars FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23
i)  The notional principal of] Rs. 24,500 Cr (Gross amount)
swap agreements/ sr@e-sect] Rs. 18000 Cr (Received Position) Nil
0 T Sfega Rigia Rs 6500 Cr (Paid Position)
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Losses which would be
incurred if counterparties
fulfil

failed to their

obligations under the

agreements./ af sfquer wmgha
¥ ded AT STt T F A
forher Team & af a8 A B

Counterparties have MTM payment
and interest on collateral placed as
their obligations under the trade.
For MTM payment, Variation
Margin is exchanged on a daily
basis on T+1 or T+2 basis. Hence,
there will be mismatch to that
extent. Further, losses may arise on
account of non-exchange of such
with the

margin only

counterparties, with whom,
NaBFID is running net positive
MTM. As on 31st March 2024,
such amount was 41.05 Cr.

Interest receivable on collateral as
on 31st March 2024 was Rs 17.58

Lakh.

Nil

i)

Collateral required by the

AIFI upon entering into
swaps/ €9 # FaN FH W
TRTTETHITE G TTawah Guifdieh

There is no requirement of collateral
for entering into the swaps at
inception. However, with
movements in interest rates, MTM
to either party varies. Accordingly,
Variation Margin in cash is

between the

exchanged
counterparties which acts as the
collateral for the trade. As on
31.03.2024, NaBFID placed a
margin of Rs 49.45 Cr (gross
Margin) and received a margin of Rs

124.87 Cr (Gross margin) as on

Nil
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31.03.2024.

iv) Concentration of credit| NaBFID has diversified swap
risk arising from the | transactions with four
swaps/ T ¥ 3= g4 91e shfee | counterparties which mitigates the
SRew st Gahgor credit concentration risk. Further,

variation margin is exchanged on a

daily basis on T+1 or T+2 basis Nil

which takes care of any positive

MTM arising out of the trade.

Accordingly, Concentration of

credit risk on account of swaps is

Nil.

v)  The fair value of the swap | Positive Rs 129.80 Cr as on 31st

book/ v @t F R aes | March 2024 =

8.2 Exchange Traded Interest Rate Derivative/ tauew 33 s R sfafea

(Rs crore)

Particulars FY 2023-24 | FY 2022-23

(i) | Notional principal amount of exchange traded

interest rate derivatives undertaken during the year

(instrumentwise)/ a¥ & I fFT TT RS JeT N K
efafed i wicaa 7o T (e aw)

Nil Nil

(ii) | Notional principal amount of exchange traded
interest rate derivatives outstanding as on 31
March / 31 o€ 1 ST T oo8 S99 X Shafeg i
Hieud 7T URT

Nil Nil

(iii) | Notional principal amount of exchange traded
interest rate derivativesoutstanding and not ‘highly

effective’ (instrument wise)/ ta= 338 AN & i@
sehTT 3N "STeafereh wuTel e (Segie AR AT shfedd g Tfvn

Nil Nil

(iv) | Mark to market value of exchange traded interest rate Nil Nil~#

SV T e N
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derivatives outstanding and not ‘highly effective’

(instrument wise)/ tFE=S ¢S sa9 R/ SNRART I SR 7eH

SehTaT SHIC Sreafereh s’ SR ($eghe aR)

8.3 Disclosures on risk exposure in derivative / =gca= 5 Siiftgq Sgd 9yl

(1) Qualitative disclosures:

(a)  the structure and organization for management of risk in derivatives trading:

NaBFID has three tier structure for management of risk in derivative trading. Treasury
Mid office, ALCO and Risk Management Committee of the Board (RMCB). Derivative
Trades are scrutinized by Market Risk Department with respect to various risk
limits. Further, Hedge Effectiveness and derivative portfolio position is placed before
ALCO every quarter. Any deviations with respect to risk limits are placed before Risk
Management Committee of the Board. Further, NaBFID is using derivatives solely for
hedging the interest rate risk in banking book arising on account of mismatches in
repricing assets and liabilities. NaBFID has not undergone any derivatives transaction for

trading purpose during the period under review.
(b) the scope and nature of risk measurement, risk reporting and risk monitoring systems:

Scope of risk measurement includes monitoring of MTM, Accrual, PV01 and Portfolio
sensitivity of the derivative portfolio. All the parameters are monitored on a daily basis

by Mid Office and reported to the ALCO / Risk Committee..

(c) policies for hedging and / or mitigating risk and strategies and processes for

monitoring the continuing effectiveness of hedges / mitigants:

NaBFID has also put in place derivative and hedging policy approved by the Board for
dealing in derivatives. All the hedging transactions are reported to ALCO and RMC of
the Board for evaluating hedge effectiveness and other risk limits and effective measures
are taken to ensure the effectiveness. To mitigate credit concentration risk, derivative

trades are spread across various counterparties.

58




Audited Financial Results- FY 2023-24
Notes to Accounts- RBI Disclosure

(d) accounting policy for recording hedge and non-hedge transactions; recognition of
income, premiums and discounts; valuation of outstanding contracts; provisioning,

collateral and credit risk mitigation:

NaBFID has Board approved Accounting Policy and Hedge Policy in place for these

aspects.

(ii) Quantitative disclosures:

FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23

St Particular Currency Interest rate | Currency IiErest
M rate

Derivatives | derivatives | Derivatives i
derivatives

Derivatives
(Notional Principal - - -
(i) | Amount)
a) For hedging - 24,500 - -
b) For trading - NIL - -
Marked to Market
Positions!!

a) Asset (+) - 176.91 - -
b) Liability (-) - -47.1 - -
(iii) | Credit Exposure [?} 716.91 | - -
Likely impact of one
percentage change in
interest rate
(100*PVO01)

a) on
derivatives
b) on
derivatives
Maximum and
Minimum of
100*PVO01 observed
during the year

a) on hedging - 1.436.00/17.52 | - -
b) on trading - - e -

L \ \“m | j / \.:.__.__

-._ﬁl\nOZBBV\y:}. S e = B 1 | .fl.;!.'l"‘-_.

'\-'-'I:’:J'z,xh__,/,{.f-i:' ' N A YS
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(ii)

(iv)

hedging | - 1,415.62 | - -

trading | - - -

)
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9. Disclosure of Letters of Comfort (LoCs)/ @ex 3w srwe (LoCs) w1 Tehetehtur

(Rs crore)

Particulars FY 2023-24 | FY 2022-23

Letter of Comfort (LoCs) — issued during the year/ @t 483.83 270.00

3T FRE (T - a9 o S SIRT foRar

Assessed financial impact/ e foeia e Standard & | Standard

Regular & Regular

Assessed cumulative financial obligation under LoC’s 733.83 270.00

— past and outstanding/ TRTH % d&a fuiia =it fo=fly

TR - ot ofR sehmT

Cumulative outstanding L.oCs 665.52 270.00

10.  Asset Liability Management/ uftgafz 2gat weiem:
(Rs in crore)
1 15 29 Over3 Over 6 Over1 | Over3 Over5 Total
tol4 to28 daysto3 |month& up|Month& up| year & | years& up | years
days days month to 6 tol year upto3 | to5years
monh years
Deposits 2415.10| 1750.00 | 1500.00 0.00 |12550.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 |18215.74
Advances 0.00 0.00 160.02 187.58 350.92 | 2324.29 | 4541.49 |27778.06 |35342.38
Investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Borrowings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 583.97 | 1871.83 [22610.20 (25066.00
Foreign 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Currency
assets
Foreign 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Currency
liabilities
11. Draw Down from Reserve/ fed & gr s 1: No draw-downs were made from

reserves during FY 2022-23 and FY 2023-24.

o Il_. "'\025 B\.“‘J ‘-I i §

- .
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12.  Business Ratios/ samr srgara

(Rs crore)
Particulars FY 2023-24 | FY 2022-23
Return on Equity/ < 5.83% 4.06%
Return on Assets/ @uf o amqs 4.63% 4.98%
Net Profit Per Employee *(Rs in crore)/ S s+=rl 35 <™ 20.27 23.25
(g T H)

* including employees on deputation

13.  Disclosure of Penalties imposed by RBY/ sr&iand grr e g sqwis st gemar: Nil

14.  Disclosure of Complaint/ f¥rerra @1 gemar: No complaints received from

customers during FY 2022-23 and FY 2023-24.

15.  Off-Balance Sheet SPVs Sponsored/ ge-wa & gax wadtat writaa: Nil

16.  Disclosure as per specific accounting standards/ fafSre o armesi & JAT0R
SeheTehRTuT

16.1 Accounting Standard 5 — Net Profit or Loss for the period, prior period items and
changes in accounting policies:

No changes made having financial impact for FY 2023-24 vis-a-vis FY 2022-23..
16.2 Accounting Standard 17 — Segment Reporting: NaBFID provides finance to

infrastructure sector only and therefore no primary business segments are identified for

reporting for the purposes of compliance with Accounting Standard 17 on segment

reporting.

16.3 Accounting Standard 18 — Related Party Disclosure
As per AS—-18 —“Related Party Disclosures” issued by the ICAI, the related parties are

disclosed below:

Key Managerial Personnel Remuneration and
allowances in FY 23-24

(i) Mr. Rajkiran Rai G , Managing Director

(i) Mr. B. S. Venkatesha, Deputy Managing Director,
Chief Risk Officer

(iiiy Ms. Monika Kalia, Deputy Managing Director,
Chief Financial Officer Rs 11,43,90,000/-

(iv) Mr. Samuel Joseph Jebaraj, Deputy Managing Director
— Lending and Project Finance

(v) Ms Aishwarya Mhatre, Company Secretary
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17.  Unamortised Pension and Gratuity Liabilities/ srafestifam tvrr sfit reget Jaam:

The Bank operates defined contribution plans for its employees pertaining to gratuity
liability. The accruals are recognized in full during the period in which they occur in the

statement of profit and loss and a corresponding liability account is maintained.

. . 3 fiie FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF
For J Singh & Associates/ %a & Rz 4z wHifteew e
Chartered Accountants/ TTEt SFETER v tee & forg otk Ik iR @

FRN./ & dsfrertor @ear 110266W

Brons

Monika Kalia

, fefeRT shifemr
(Director) (Managing Director) (DMD-CFO)
/(F3wR) /(e TeITeTeR) /(Erdr-diasai)
M.No./ Ga&ar G&an042023 DIN: 01186248 DIN: 07427647 DIN:08579733
o
Vo fews e
Samuel Joseph -
Place: Mumbai/ all‘lll;ar:;ep B. S. Venkatesha Behzad Bhesania
I - 48 / —— / =Y, T\, Jwmevn / SEste g
Date: April 16, 2024 (DMD-L&PF) (DMD-CRO) (EVP-Head Finance)
femrian: ardier 16, 2024 (SruwEt-tet iz dits) (SrerEh-dtaman) (Rrswr o, farw)
DIN: 02262530 DIN: 08489577
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